
 
 

506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                 PHONE: 352 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                             FAX: 352 360-6652 

 

TRC COFP Members: TRC Members: 
City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman City of Leesburg Utilities 
Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair Lake County School Board 
City Attorney Lake County Public Works Department 
Building Official Lake County Economic Development 
Community Development Director   
Code Enforcement Officer  
Engineer - Halff  
Fire Chief  
Fire Inspector  
Land Planner LPG  
Public Works Director  

 

         AGENDA 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE (TRC) 

  April 4, 2023 
            10:00AM 

 

I. MEETING START TIME:   
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:   
 
III. MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from February 7, 2023 

included for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A.  Veterinary Emergency Clinic – Major Site Plan (Alternate Key: 3924369)  
 

The owner is seeking site plan approval for construction of Veterinary Emergency Clinic of 9,850 SF 
within the Village Park Commercial Subdivision. The proposed veterinary emergency clinic is a permitted 
use pursuant to Ordinance 2021-002. Development of the subject site must conform with PUD Ordinance 
2018-002.  Surrounding zoning is PUD and C-2.  Ordinance 2018-002 requires a 50’ setback and 25’ Type 
“C”,  landscape buffer.   
 
 

 
 



 
Technical Review Committee Meeting 
April 4, 2023 – Page 2 

 
 
B. Spring Lake Road – Planned Development (Alternate Key:  1284368) 

 
The proposed development consists of 14.10 + acres with 2.10 +/- acres of wetlands. The remaining 
12 +/- acres to the south of the wetlands will be developed for multi-family residential uses. Current 
future land use allows up to 4 single family dwelling units per acre in the northern 1/3 of the property, 
and 15 dwelling units per acre in the southern 2/3 of the property. There are 36 one-story villas and 56 
dwellings in two-story apartments. Access for the development would occur from Spring Lake Road 
via a dual boulevard. The surrounding zoning is PUD and Agricultural, R-1 and R-3 (Lake County).   
 It is proposed to construct 92 multi-family units. This property is located at 2307 Spring Lake Road. 
 
C. Rolling Acres/Lake Ella Rd, Resibuilt - Preliminary Plan (Alternate Keys: 1284082 & 

1284015) 
 

The applicant is seeking preliminary plan approval of the proposed subdivision consisting of 603 
dwelling units of single family and attached single family [413 single family units and 190 
townhomes] at a density of 3.78 units/acre..  Surrounding zoning is PUD and Lake County 
Agriculture, R-1 and R-3.  Proposed single family minimum lot widths are 50’ and 60’ with corner 
lots to be 15’ wider than the minimum lot widths. 
 

             BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

This section is reserved for members of the public to bring up matters of concern or opportunities 
for praise. Note: Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114 and the City of Fruitland Park’s Public Participation 
Policy adopted by Resolution 2013-023, members of the public shall be given a reasonable 
opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Planning and Zoning Board. Pursuant to 
Resolution 2013-023, public comments are limited to three minutes. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:   



 
 

506 WEST BERCKMAN STREET                                                                 PHONE: 352 360-6727 
FRUITLAND PARK, FL 34731                                                                             FAX: 352 360-6652 

 

TRC COFP Members: TRC Members: 
City Manager Gary La Venia, Chairman City of Leesburg Utilities 
Police Chief Eric Luce, Vice Chair Lake County School Board 
City Attorney Lake County Public Works Department 
Building Official Lake County Economic Development 
Community Development Director   
Code Enforcement Officer  
Engineer - Halff  
Fire Chief  
Fire Inspector  
Land Planner LPG  
Public Works Director  

 

         MINUTES 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMITTEE (TRC) 

  February 7, 2023 
            10:00AM 

 

I. MEETING START TIME:  10:07am 
 

II. MEMBERS PRESENT:  All members were present except City Manager, Police Chief, Code 
Enforcement, Public Works Director and Fire Inspector.  Present on behalf of the development - David 
Stokes (Engineer), Marc Gauthier (Atlantic Housing-Developer) and Alex Stringfellow (Land 
Planner).    

 
III. MEETING NOTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING: Meeting minutes from January 3, 2023 

included for review/comment. 
 

IV. OLD BUSINESS: NONE 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A.  Miller at Cutoff – Planned Development & Rezoning (Alternate Key: 3933635)  
 
Michael Rankin provided overview of proposed development.  The applicant is proposing to rezone 6.54 
+  acres to a Planned Unit Development (from R-3) to accommodate 19 homes and 19 accessory 
dwellings, for a total of 38 dwelling units on 60 ‘ x 112’ lots.  The proposed density is 5.75 units/acre 
which is consistent with the Mixed Community land use.  It is the applicant’s intent to rent the single- 



Technical Review Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 7, 2023 – Page 2 of 3 
 
 
family homes with long term leases, typically one year and to utilize the ADUs as conventional rentals  
(not short term or vacation rentals).   Three home types are proposed: (1) 2,148 sf home with a 470 sf 2-
car garage and a 705 sf ADU over the garage, (2) a 2, 152 sf home with a 442 sf 2-car garage and a 939 
sf ADU with a 281 sf 1-car garage and (3) a 1,500 sf home with a 470 sf 2-car garage and no ADU on 
overall sf of 6,720sf. Three (3) waivers are being sought to the following LDR regulations: 
 
(1)  LDC Section 156.010(e), a waiver to exceed the maximum ADU size of 939 sf, as it is 44% whereas 
an accessory dwelling unit must not exceed 40% of the size of the principal dwelling unit. 
(2)  LDR Section 154.030(11) to allow for a PUD that is less than 10 acres. 
(3)  LDR Section 157.080(a)(1)(f) to allow for a cul-de-sac street longer than 600 feet. 
 
Brett Tobias (Halff) inquired whether stormwater pond on the property was applicable to the residential 
portion or whether applicable to master designing to include the commercial parcel.   Marc stated that the 
desire is for the master design.  Brett stressed that it is important during the plat submittal to be very 
specific with the agreements.  If platted separately, a private easement is sufficient but agreements 
specifying who will be for responsible for what should be well defined and part of plat submittal should 
include HOA agreement.   
 
During the time of application submittal on May 13, 2022,  the original property owner, Patrick Donovan 
Dean, Trustee, had not sold the property.  However, while in process review, the city ascertained  
property was purchased on July 28, 2022 by The Retreat at Miller Investment Partners, LLC.   
 
Per City Attorney, at time of purchase of property, there was a deed split at closing through the property 
appraiser’s office.  The commercial parcel is excluded from the PUD zoning.  A lot split application was 
not submitted to the City of Fruitland Park reflecting the aforementioned (which is necessary).   
Subsequently, a lot split application must be submitted for review and suggested approval prior to 
Planning & Zoning Board meeting. 
 
City Attorney also inquired about mixed community zoning/FLUM with the types of land uses on both 
parcels (residential and commercial).  The draft Ordinance and MDA will need to be applicable and 
cover both parcels (but not the rezoning for commercial).  Additionally there is a “typo” on the plans and 
update the date on the site plan. Applicant will need to have the concept plan updated to reflect and 
address both parcels in the MDA.  (Two different land uses: commercial for the front property and 
Mixed community for the SFRs.) 
 
Michael asked for the length of the cul-de-sac but exact length was unsure.  Applicant will need to know 
that number and provide prior to commission. 
 
Lot split will need to be submitted and subsequently approved prior to P&Z and before going to 
Commission. Sketch of description and surveys reflecting parent parcel and lot split properties will need 
to be provided with lot split application.   
 
Lake County Public Works comments were read for the record and compliance.  David Stokes (engineer) 
felt comfortable they could resolve the county’s issues/concerns.  Additionally, City Attorney asked who 
would own the ADU.  The developer would maintain ownership and will rent separately but, if ever sold, 
they both SFR and ADU will be sold together.  City recommended showing a parking map. 



Technical Review Committee Meeting Minutes 
February 7, 2023 – Page 3 of 3 
 
 

             BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS: 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 

This section is reserved for members of the public to bring up matters of concern or opportunities 
for praise. Note: Pursuant to F.S. 286.0114 and the City of Fruitland Park’s Public Participation 
Policy adopted by Resolution 2013-023, members of the public shall be given a reasonable 
opportunity to be heard on propositions before the Planning and Zoning Board. Pursuant to 
Resolution 2013-023, public comments are limited to three minutes. 

 
ADJOURNMENT:   







12/21/21, 11:35 AM Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?altkey=3924369 1/2

Property Record Card

NEW PARCEL FOR 2022 TAX ROLL
General Information
Name: VILLAGES VEC LLC Alternate Key: 3924369
Mailing
Address:

16369 W COLONIAL
DR

 OAKLAND, FL 34787
Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 05-19-24-0010-
000-00400

Millage Group and City:
000F
(FRUITLAND
PARK)

2021 Total Certified Millage
Rate:

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services
Map 

Property
Location:

 
FRUITLAND PARK FL
34731 

 Update Property Location 

Property Name:
--

 Submit Property
Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary
Maps 

Property
Description:

VILLAGE PARK COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION PB 74 PG 23-24 LOT 4
 ORB 5784 PG 276

 
NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value
Land
Value

1 VACANT RESIDENTIAL
(0000) 0 0  1 LT $0.00 $15,000.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 
Miscellaneous Improvements

There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
5784 / 276 8/25/2021 Warranty Deed Qualified Vacant $750,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2022 WORKING VALUES that are subject to change until certified.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

There is no tax information for the current tax roll year.
There is no tax information to display.

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=3924369
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK,34731
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/5784/276
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx








2022 AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY MAP

S, T, R:

DATE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT NAME:

F.E.G. PROJECT NO.:

SCALE:

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
1" = 1000'MARCH 01, 2022

VILLAGES VEC, LLC

21-066

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC - VILLAGES

S 5, T 19, R 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA



SITE LOCATION MAP

1" = 1500'

S, T, R:

DATE:

CLIENT:

PROJECT NAME:

F.E.G. PROJECT NO.:

SCALE:

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
MARCH 01, 2022

VILLAGES VEC, LLC

21-066

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC - VILLAGES

S 5, T 19, R 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA





SCALE: 1" = 1000'

SITE VICINITY MAP

SITE

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us

PERMITTING AGENCIES
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK: SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
S.J.R.W.M.D.: ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE PERMIT
F.D.E.P.: N.P.D.E.S., WATER, AND SEWER

GEOTECHNICAL:

SURVEYOR:

OWNER/APPLICANT: VILLAGES VEC, LLC
16369 W. COLONIAL DRIVE
OAKLAND, FL 34787
PHONE: 407-740-5500
EMAIL:  PREYNOLDS@VECONLINE.COM

AUDREYEV ENGINEERING, INC.
10889 N. US HWY 301, SUITE 22
OXFORD, FL 34484
PHONE: 352-751-2478

CLYMER FARNER BARLEY, INC
4450 NE 83RD ROAD
WILDWOOD, FL 34785
PHONE: 352-748-3126
EMAIL:  KJAMESON@CFB-INC.COM

ARCHITECT: ELEVEN 18 ARCHITECTURE
1011 E. COLONIAL DRIVE, SUITE 307
ORLANDO, FL 32803
PHONE:  407-745-5300
EMAIL:  MCUMMINS@ELEVEN18ARCHITECTURE.COM

PARCEL I.D. No. 05-19-24-0010-000-00400

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC - VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL

UTILITY COMPANIES
WATER
SEWER
ELECTRIC
FIBER|TELEPHONE
GAS
FIBER|TELEPHONE

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 352-360-6795
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK
CITY OF LEESBURG
CENTURYLINK
CITY OF LEESBURG GAS DEP.
SUMMIT BROADBAND

352-360-6795
352-728-9840
850-599-1444
352-728-9840
407-996-1183

PLAN INDEX

FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.
CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335

C-1 COVER SHEET
C-2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
C-3 LEGEND, NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS
C-4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND DEMOLITION PLAN
C-5 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (NOTES AND DETAILS)
C-6 OVERALL SITE PLAN
C-7 SITE GEOMETRY PLAN
C-8 SITE PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
C-9 SITE UTILITY PLAN
C-10 VEHICLE TRACKING
C-11 CROSS SECTIONS
C-12 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
C-13 FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS
L-1 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN
L-2 SITE IRRIGATION PLAN

21-066   Cover.dwg

EP SITE LIGHTING PLAN

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

SECTION 05, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: : CONSTRUCT A 9,850 S.F. VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC BUILDING ALONG WITH ASSOCIATED PARKING, STORMWATER AND UTILITY FACILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: : LOT 4, VILLAGE PARK COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 74, PAGES 23 AND 24, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA.



C-2
21-066

SHEET

SHEET NO.

F.E.G. PROJECT NO.

2 OF 17



5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

” ” ”

”

”

”

” ”

”

“ ”

LEGEND, NOTES AND
SPECIFICATIONS

C-3
3 17

21-066 GeneralNotes.dwg

NONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE SITE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCDA - DOUBLE CHECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE STRUCTURE BUBBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DCVA - DOUBLE CHECK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ - REDUCED PRESSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
60%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.5%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOW-OFF GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WET WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.25%%D PIPE BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTOR ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE DEVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOMESTIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTOUR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "F" CURB AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "C" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "D" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "E" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "1" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "3" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "5" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "6" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "2" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "4" DRAINAGE INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE FLOW DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE WOOD OR ALUMINUM FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD CENTERLINE SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING COUNT SYMBOL PER ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCREEN/RETAINING WALL, AS NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV=IRRIGATION, & SSV=SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE BOX, WV= WATER, FV=FIRE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BARB WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAINLINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT AND RIGHT TURN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT AND LEFT TURN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEFT TURN DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHT DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT TURN DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE "D" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGE PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL PYLON SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. HI

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. LO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ UNOBSTRUCTED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARANCES AS REQUIRED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY FIRE MARSHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER & SEWER UTILITY NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS.  ALL MATERIAL AND CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS.  ALL MATERIAL AND  FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS.  ALL MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL  CONFORM TO THEIR SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS, AS APPLICABLE AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THEIR  INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE.  2. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  SHALL COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) SHALL COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) COORDINATE ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) ALL WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) AND SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) SEWER SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) SYSTEM TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) TEST SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) SCHEDULING TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) TO ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) ALLOW ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) ENGINEER'S ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) ATTENDANCE AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  AND PROVIDE FIVE (5) AND PROVIDE FIVE (5)  PROVIDE FIVE (5) PROVIDE FIVE (5)  FIVE (5) FIVE (5)  (5) (5) WORKING DAYS NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  DAYS NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT DAYS NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT NOTICE OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT OF WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT WATER AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT AND SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT SEWER TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT TESTS.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT   CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT FAILURE TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT TO PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT PROPERLY NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT NOTIFY ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT ENGINEER MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT MAY RESULT IN RETESTING AT  RESULT IN RETESTING AT RESULT IN RETESTING AT  IN RETESTING AT IN RETESTING AT  RETESTING AT RETESTING AT  AT AT ENGINEER'S OPTION AND AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.  3. ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED ENGINEER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED RESERVES THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED THE RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED RIGHT TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED TO WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED WITHHOLD APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED APPROVAL FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED FOR ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED ANY PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED PORTION OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED OF THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED THE WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED WATER OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED OR SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED SEWER PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED PIPE WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED WORK WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED WHICH HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  HAS NOT BEEN TESTED HAS NOT BEEN TESTED  NOT BEEN TESTED NOT BEEN TESTED  BEEN TESTED BEEN TESTED  TESTED TESTED (OBSERVED BY ENGINEER) AND REPORTED TO CONFORM TO PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.  4. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE AND VERIFY ALL UTILITY SERVICES WITH FINAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS AND BUILDING CONTRACTOR. 5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY SIZE AND TYPE OF EXISTING MAIN PRIOR TO ORDERING TAPPING MATERIALS FOR TIE-INS.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  SHALL MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF SHALL MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF MAINTAIN A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF A SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF SET OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF RECORD DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF DRAWINGS MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF MARKED UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF UP WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF WITH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF AND VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF VERTICAL AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF AS-BUILT INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF INFORMATION ON LOCATION OF  ON LOCATION OF ON LOCATION OF  LOCATION OF LOCATION OF  OF OF WATER MAINS, FITTINGS, AND WATER SERVICES LOCATED FROM CENTERLINE OF NEAREST FIRE HYDRANT OR NEAREST MANHOLE.  7. SITE UTILITY WORK SHALL TERMINATE 5 FEET FROM BUILDINGS UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.  8. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  SHALL NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN SHALL NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN NOT ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN ACTIVATE WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN WATER SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN SERVICE UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN UNTIL THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN THE FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN FDEP HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN HAS CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN CLEARED THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN THE SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN SYSTEM FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN FOR USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN USE AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN AND THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN THE CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN CLEARANCE LETTER HAS BEEN  LETTER HAS BEEN LETTER HAS BEEN  HAS BEEN HAS BEEN  BEEN BEEN RECEIVED BY THE OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.E.P. CONSTRUCTION NOTES: UTILITY SEPARATION - VERTICAL CLEARANCE: 1. NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS THAT ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT AND THAT WILL CROSS ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY -OR VACUUM- TYPE SANITARY SEWER OR STORM SEWER SHALL BE LAID SO THE OUTSIDE OF THE  WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST SIX INCHES ABOVE THE OTHER PIPELINE OR AT LEAST 12" BELOW THE OTHER PIPELINE; AND NEW OR  RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS THAT ARE INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT AND THAT WILL CROSS ANY EXISTING OR  PROPOSED PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, WASTEWATER OR STORMWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED  WATER SHALL BE LAID SO THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN IS AT LEAST 12 INCHES ABOVE OR BELOW THE OTHER PIPELINE.  2. AT THE UTILITY CROSSINGS DESCRIBED ABOVE, ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE CENTERED ABOVE OR BELOW     THE OTHER PIPELINE SO THE WATER MAIN JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR AS POSSIBLE FROM THE OTHER PIPELINE OR THE PIPES  SHALL BE ARRANGED SO OR THE PIPES  SHALL BE ARRANGED SO  THE PIPES  SHALL BE ARRANGED SO THAT ALL WATER MAIN JOINTS ARE AT LEAST THREE FEET FROM ALL JOINTS IN VACUUM-TYPE  SANITARY SEWERS, STORM SEWERS, STORMWATER FORCE MAINS, OR PIPELINES CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER REGULATED UNDER  PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C., AND AT LEAST SIX FEET FROM ALL JOINTS IN GRAVITY- OR PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY  SEWERS, WASTEWATER FORCE MAINS, OR PIPELINES CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER NOT NOT REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER  62-610, F.A.C.  UTILITY SEPARATION HORIZONTAL SEPARATION:  1. NEW OR RELOCATED, UNDERGROUND WATER MAINS INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT SHALL BE LAID TO PROVIDE A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST THREE FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR  PROPOSED VACUUM-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, STORMWATER FORCE MAIN, OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED  WATER REGULATED UNDER PART III CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C.; A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST SIX FEET BETWEEN THE  OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY-TYPE SANITARY SEWER (OR A  HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST THREE FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY  EXISTING OR PROPOSED GRAVITY-TYPE SANITARY SEWER IF THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN WILL BE LAID AT LEAST (6")  SIX INCHES ABOVE THE IF THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN WILL BE LAID AT LEAST (6")  SIX INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER): A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST SIX FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE  WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY A HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF AT LEAST SIX FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE  WATER MAIN AND THE OUTSIDE OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED PRESSURE-TYPE SANITARY SEWER, WASTEWATER FORCE MAIN,  OR PIPELINE CONVEYING RECLAIMED WATER NOT REGULATED UNDER PART III OF CHAPTER 62-610, F.A.C.; AND A HORIZONTAL  DISTANCE OF AT LEAST TEN FEET BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE WATER MAIN AND ALL PARTS OF ANY EXISTING OR PROPOSED  "ON-SITE SEWAGE TREATMENT AND DISPOSAL SYSTEM."  2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM HYDROSTATIC TESTING OF ALL NEWLY-INSTALLED WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE   WITH THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK & IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE-IRON PIPE. TESTING  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK & IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE-IRON PIPE. TESTING  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE  & IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA STANDARD C600 FOR DUCTILE-IRON PIPE. TESTING  SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH  AWWA MANUAL M23 FOR PVC PIPE.  3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISINFECT ALL SECTIONS OF THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE F.D.E.P. WATER PERMIT, & RECEIVE APPROVAL THEREOF FROM THE LOCAL WATER UTILITY, ENGINEER OF RECORD, & F.D.E.P., PRIOR TO  PLACING IN SERVICE. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THE F.D.E.P. WATER & SEWER PERMITS  FROM THE PERMITS FROM THE OWNER & MAINTAIN THEM ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES. DISINFECTION OF THE WATER  DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SHALL SYSTEM SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA 651 "DISINFECTING WATER MAINS".  SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA 651 "DISINFECTING WATER MAINS".   CONSTRUCTION NOTES:  1. THE PERMITTEE SHALL BE SEPARATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION, DISINFECTION & TESTING BEYOND THE METER TO ASSURE PERMITTEE SHALL BE SEPARATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION, DISINFECTION & TESTING BEYOND THE METER TO ASSURE  SHALL BE SEPARATELY RESPONSIBLE FOR APPROPRIATE CONSTRUCTION, DISINFECTION & TESTING BEYOND THE METER TO ASSURE POTABILITY AT THE POINT OF USE.  2. POTABLE WATER PIPES WILL BE DISINFECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA SPECIFICATIONS C651.  3. POTABLE PIPES WILL BE HYDROSTATICLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFICATION NUMBERS C600 & C605/M23 FOR DUCTILE IRON & PVC PIPES, RESPECTIVELY.  A. POTABLE WATER PIPES MUST BE MANUFACTURED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING AWWA SPECIFICATIONS:  B. DUCTILE IRON PIPE (3" TO 64") - AWWA C150/AWWA C151; LINING PER AWWA C104, COATING PER AWWA C116,  ENCASEMENT PER AWWA C105, FLANGED PIPE PER AWWA C115, GASKET JOINTS PER AWWA C111 AND FITTINGS  PER AWWA C110 OR AWWA C153. C. PVC (WITH NATIONAL SANITATION FOUNDATION SEAL)    1. AWWA C900/ASTM 1784 (4" TO 12") WITH DR25 MINIMUM;  2. AWWA C905 (14" TO 48") 3. PRESSURE RATED PIPE (SDR SERIES) SHALL BE ASTM D2241, SCHEDULE 40, 80, & 120 PVC PIPES PER ASTM D1785.      THE COMPOUNDS USED FOR EITHER OF THESE TYPES SHALL BE PER ASTM D1784.  D. POLYETHYLENE PIPE (1/2" - 3") - AWWA C901 WITH VALVES & FITTINGS (AWWA C800);  E. POLYETHYLENE PIPE (4" - 63") - AWWA C906.  F. FIRE HYDRANTS & VALVES PER AWWA SERIES C500 THROUGH C560.  G. METERS PER AWWA SERIES C700 THROUGH C710.  E. NON-AWWA PVC PIPES (ALLOWED ONLY FOR SIZES LESS THAN 4 INCHES) MUST HAVE A MINIMUM PRESSURE CLASS OF 200 PSI AND MUST BEAR THE NSF MARK ON EACH INSTALLED LENGTH. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTION TO EXISTING WATER MAINS:  1. IF CONNECTION OF THE PROPOSED ACTIVITY TO THE WATER MAIN WILL RESULT IN DEPRESSURIZATION OF THE EXISTING SYSTEM  BELOW 20 POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH, ONE OF THE FOLLOWING MUST OCCUR:  A. PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICES MUST BE ISSUED IN CASES OF PLANNED DISTRIBUTION INTERRUPTIONS, WHICH DEEMED  AN IMMINENT PUBLIC HEALTH THREAT BY THE D.E.P. CENTRAL DISTRICT OR WILL AFFECT BACTERIOLOGICAL QUALITY OF THE  DRINKING D.E.P. CENTRAL DISTRICT OR WILL AFFECT BACTERIOLOGICAL QUALITY OF THE  DRINKING  CENTRAL DISTRICT OR WILL AFFECT BACTERIOLOGICAL QUALITY OF THE  DRINKING WATER UNLESS THE PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM CAN DEMONSTRATE, BY SOUND ENGINEERING JUDGMENT, THAT THE  INTEGRITY OF THE WATER QUALITY ARE EXPECTED TO OCCUR & NOT DEEMED AN IMMINENT PUBLIC HEALTH RISK.  B. IN CASES OF BRIEF INTERRUPTION IN SERVICE, ADVISORIES (NOT BOIL WATER NOTICES) SHOULD BE ISSUED IF TEMPORARY CHANGES IN WATER QUALITY ARE EXPECTED TO OCCUR & NOT DEEMED AN IMMINENT PUBLIC HEALTH RISK.  FILLING OF WATERMAINS: 1. FILLING OF PROPOSED WATER MAINS FROM EXISTING WATER MAINS WILL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA SPECIFICATIONS C651.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS: PAVING, GRADING, & DRAINAGE:  1. PAVING MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM WITH F.D.O.T. STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST PAVING MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM WITH F.D.O.T. STANDARDS & SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION.  2. STORM DRAINS SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, PER ASTM C-76 CLASS III, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. LIFTING HOLES STORM DRAINS SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE, PER ASTM C-76 CLASS III, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. LIFTING HOLES ARE PROHIBITED.  3. ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONFORM WITH F.D.O.T. STANDARD INDEX DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS EXCEPT THAT DITCH BOTTOM ALL STORM STRUCTURES SHALL CONFORM WITH F.D.O.T. STANDARD INDEX DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS EXCEPT THAT DITCH BOTTOM INLETS IN PAVED AREAS SHALL HAVE TRAVERSABLE, TRAFFIC BEARING, GRATES SUPPORTED BY STEEL ANGLE SEATS OR SUPPORTED ON  FOUR SIDES. GRATES SHALL BE CAST IRON UNLESS BICYCLE TRAFFIC IS ANTICIPATED. 4. ALL TYPE "P" STRUCTURE BOTTOMS SHALL BE ROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED & SHALL HAVE 4 FEET MINIMUM DIAMETER.ALL TYPE "P" STRUCTURE BOTTOMS SHALL BE ROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED & SHALL HAVE 4 FEET MINIMUM DIAMETER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MATERIAL:  GENERAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS  MATERIAL USED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SHALL ADHERE TO THE REQUIREMENTS OUTLINED IN THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK WATER DISTRIBUTION'S SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS TO PROVIDE  WATER DISTRIBUTION'S SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS TO PROVIDE  SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS TO PROVIDE GENERAL GUIDANCE IN THE PREPARATION OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND IN NO WAY LIMITS CITY OF FRUITLAND CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S RIGHTS TO APPROVE OR DISAPPROVE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OF INSTALLATIONS. MOST CENTRAL FLORIDA UTILITY SUPPLY 'S RIGHTS TO APPROVE OR DISAPPROVE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OF INSTALLATIONS. MOST CENTRAL FLORIDA UTILITY SUPPLY  RIGHTS TO APPROVE OR DISAPPROVE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OF INSTALLATIONS. MOST CENTRAL FLORIDA UTILITY SUPPLY COMPANIES HAVE A COPY  OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL.  CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK'S SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL.  'S SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL.   SPECIFICATION STANDARDS MANUAL.  SPECIAL NOTICE:  CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS OFTEN ADD TO THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE  SPECIFICATIONS OFTEN ADD TO THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS. IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CONTACT: CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK WATER DISTRIBUTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS 352-360-6795.CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK WATER DISTRIBUTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS 352-360-6795. WATER DISTRIBUTION STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS 352-360-6795.352-360-6795..

AutoCAD SHX Text
 GENERAL NOTES: GENERAL NOTES: 1. THESE GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL WORK IN THIS SET OF DRAWINGS. THESE GENERAL NOTES APPLY TO ALL WORK IN THIS SET OF DRAWINGS. 2. IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR(S) TO ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND ARE IN HAND AT IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR(S) TO ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS ARE OBTAINED AND ARE IN HAND AT THE JOB SITE PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL ABIDE BY ALL CONDITIONS CONTAINED THEREIN. 3. THE SPECIFICATIONS, NOTES, AND PLANS CALL ATTENTION TO CERTAIN REQUIRED FEATURES OF THE CONSTRUCTION BUT DO NOT PURPORT THE SPECIFICATIONS, NOTES, AND PLANS CALL ATTENTION TO CERTAIN REQUIRED FEATURES OF THE CONSTRUCTION BUT DO NOT PURPORT TO COVER ALL DETAILS OF DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION. HOWEVER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH & INSTALL THE WORK IN ALL DETAILS AND READY FOR OPERATION.  4. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE HANDLED, STORED, INSTALLED, TESTED, AND OPERATED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE  ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE HANDLED, STORED, INSTALLED, TESTED, AND OPERATED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE  MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.  5. ALL WORK SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED TO THE HIGHEST QUALITY CRAFTSMANSHIP STANDARDS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  ALL WORK SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED TO THE HIGHEST QUALITY CRAFTSMANSHIP STANDARDS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  6. ALL WORK SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES AND ALL WORK SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS.  7. APPARENT ERRORS, DISCREPANCIES, OR OMISSIONS ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEER'S ATTENTION BEFORE  APPARENT ERRORS, DISCREPANCIES, OR OMISSIONS ON THE DRAWINGS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ENGINEER'S ATTENTION BEFORE  BIDDING.  8. AFTER COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM SITE CLEAN-UP OPERATIONS FOR REMOVAL OF ALL TRASH,  AFTER COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM SITE CLEAN-UP OPERATIONS FOR REMOVAL OF ALL TRASH,  DEBRIS, EXCESS MATERIAL, AND EQUIPMENT. IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO PRESENT THE PROJECT SITE CLEAN AND IN GOOD ORDER AT THE TIME OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.  9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES, REGULATIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FOR SITE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL RULES, REGULATIONS, AND SPECIFICATIONS OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FOR SITE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK FOR SITE  FOR SITE IMPROVEMENT IN  THE ABSENCE OF A PARTICULAR REQUIREMENT.  10. FLORIDA LAW (F.S. 553.851) PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND PIPELINES MANDATES THAT "NO EXCAVATOR SHALL COMMENCE OR PERFORM FLORIDA LAW (F.S. 553.851) PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND PIPELINES MANDATES THAT "NO EXCAVATOR SHALL COMMENCE OR PERFORM ANY EXCAVATION IN ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE STREET, ALLEY, OR RIGHT-OF-WAY DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC USE, OR GAS UTILITY EASEMENT WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING INFORMATION CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE LOCATION OF GAS PIPELINES IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED EXCAVATION." THIS INCLUDES ANY OPERATION UTILIZING HAND TOOLS OR POWER TOOLS WHICH MOVES OR REMOVES ANY STRUCTURE, EARTH, ROCK, OR OTHER MASS OF MATERIAL BY SUCH METHODS AS DIGGING, BACKFILLING, DEMOLITION, GRADING, DITCHING, DRILLING, BORING, AND CABLE PLOWING. THE EXCAVATOR MUST NOTIFY THE GAS UTILITY A MINIMUM OF 48 HOURS AND A MAXIMUM OF 5 DAYS PRIOR TO EXCAVATING (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, AND LEGAL HOLIDAYS).   11. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES OF PROPOSED START OF WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR STANDARD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANIES OF PROPOSED START OF WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEIR STANDARD REQUIREMENTS; INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER, SEWER, POWER, TELEPHONE, GAS, AND CABLE TV COMPANIES.  12. ANY DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS FROM THAT WHICH IS REPRESENTED HEREON, WHETHER ABOVE, ON, OR BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE  ANY DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS FROM THAT WHICH IS REPRESENTED HEREON, WHETHER ABOVE, ON, OR BELOW THE SURFACE OF THE  GROUND, SHOULD BE BROUGHT TO THE IMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER AND OWNER IN WRITING. NO CLAIM FOR EXPENSES  INCURRED BY THE CONTRACTOR DUE TO DIFFERING SITE CONDITIONS WILL BE ALLOWED IF CONTRACTOR FAILS TO PROVIDE THE  REQUIRED WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF SUCH CONDITIONS FOR REVIEW BY THE ENGINEER AND OWNER.  13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH OWNER WITH ACCURATE RECORD DRAWINGS PREPARED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH OWNER WITH ACCURATE RECORD DRAWINGS PREPARED BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR  SHOWING AS-CONSTRUCTED HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL DIMENSIONING OF THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK REQUIREMENTS. THE SUBMITTAL COPY OF THE RECORD DRAWINGS  WILL NOT BE RETURNED. THE RECORD DRAWING OR A REPRODUCIBLE COPY PREPARED BY THE ENGINEER SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY THE  CONTRACTOR AS CORRECT. ALL INFORMATION WHICH IS UNCHANGED AND CURRENT SHALL BE NOTED BY CHECKING OFF OR CIRCLING.  ALL REVISED INFORMATION SHALL BE CROSSED THROUGH AND NEW DATA ADDED. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS ARE NOTED IN PAVING,  GRADING, DRAINAGE, WATER, AND SEWER NOTES.  14. ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC PROPERTIES AFFECTED BY THIS WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN ALL PRIVATE AND PUBLIC PROPERTIES AFFECTED BY THIS WORK SHALL BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXISTED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY EXEMPTED BY THE PLANS. THE COST FOR SUCH RESTORATION SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO OTHER CONSTRUCTION AND NO EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED. 15. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS IN PREPARING THE SITE FOR CONSTRUCTION;  THIS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FOLLOW THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS IN PREPARING THE SITE FOR CONSTRUCTION;  THIS INCLUDES REMOVAL OF ANY EXISTING ORGANIC SOILS, DELETERIOUS MATERIAL, VEGETATION, AND/OR DEBRIS FROM WITHIN THE  LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION AS IDENTIFIED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER; PROOFROLLING OF THE NATURAL SOILS WHERE REQUIRED;  AND OTHER GENERAL SITE PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS.  SPECIFIC PROOFROLLING COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS SHOULD BE CONSISTENT WITH THE  APPLICABLE DESIGN DOCUMENTS AND GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMENDATIONS.  IF THERE IS A CONFLICT BETWEEN THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND THE  DESIGN DOCUMENTS, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENT SHALL APPLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARKING, STRIPING, & SIGNAGE NOTES: 1. ALL MARKINGS MUST COMPLY WITH THE F.D.O.T. ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS, MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  CONTROL ALL MARKINGS MUST COMPLY WITH THE F.D.O.T. ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS, MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC  CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST EDITION, AND THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE F.D.O.T. RATED PAINT. THE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE F.D.O.T. RATED PAINT. CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE F.D.O.T. RATED PAINT.  LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE F.D.O.T. RATED PAINT. . PARKING SPACES SHALL BE F.D.O.T. RATED PAINT. ALL OTHER MARKINGS MUST BE THERMOPLASTIC.  2. HANDICAP PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PROPERLY SIGNED AND STRIPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE 316, THE MANUAL ON HANDICAP PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PROPERLY SIGNED AND STRIPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLORIDA STATUTE 316, THE MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND OTHER APPLICABLE STANDARDS. REFER TO F.D.O.T. ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS INDEX 17355 FOR HANDICAP SYMBOL.  3. HANDICAP SIGN SHALL BE F.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS.HANDICAP SIGN SHALL BE F.D.O.T. SPECIFICATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVING, GRADING, & DRAINAGE NOTES:  1. ALL CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING SIDEWALKS, SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND  CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS AND OTHER GENERAL AND SPECIAL SPECIFICATIONS, AND THE LATEST EDITION OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE IN THE SPECIFICATIONS OR ON THE PLANS.   2. SUBSURFACE INFORMATION PROVIDED WITH THESE DRAWINGS WAS OBTAINED FOR USE IN ESTABLISHING DESIGN CRITERIA FOR THE  PROJECT. THE ACCURACY OF THIS INFORMATION IS NOT GUARANTEED AND IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS PART OF THE PLANS GOVERNING CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT.   3. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES AND STORM DRAINAGE SHOWN ON THE PLANS HAVE BEEN DETERMINED FROM THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AND ARE GIVEN FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR INACCURACY. PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR FIELD LOCATIONS AND FOR ANY RELOCATIONS OF THE VARIOUS EXISTING UTILITIES WITH THE UTILITY OWNERS, WHICH SHALL BE DONE IN A TIMELY FASHION TO MINIMIZE IMPACT ON THE CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE. ANY DELAY OR INCONVENIENCE CAUSED THE CONTRACTOR BY THE RELOCATION OF THE VARIOUS UTILITIES SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE CONTRACT AND NO EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE ALLOWED.  4. ALL FILL MATERIAL IN GENERAL IMPROVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM OF 95% OF THE SOIL'S MODIFIED PROCTOR  MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY AS DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-180. SPECIFIC SITE PREPARATION METHODS, TYPE OF FILL TO BE USED FOR  PARKING AND BUILDING AREAS, AND COMPACTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATIONS  (SEE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT PREPARED BY AUDREYEV ENGINEERING, INC.; PROJECT NO. CPGT-21-283) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, AUDREYEV ENGINEERING, INC.; PROJECT NO. CPGT-21-283) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, ; PROJECT NO. CPGT-21-283) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, PROJECT NO. CPGT-21-283) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, CPGT-21-283) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, ) REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, REFER TO STRUCTURAL, ARCHITECTURAL, AND GEOTECHNICAL DOCUMENTS FOR ANY WORK RELATED TO BUILDINGS AND OTHER VERTICAL ELEMENTS FOR SPECIFIC SITE IMPROVEMENT AND FILL REQUIREMENTS. THIS PLAN ONLY COVERS SITE RELATED IMPROVEMENTS AND INFRASTRUCTURE. REFER TO PAVEMENT SECTION REFER TO PAVEMENT SECTION DETAILS FOR MATERIAL AND COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS OF PAVEMENT SUBGRADE.  5. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INCLUDING CONDUIT FOR ELECTRICAL, CABLE TV, AND TELEPHONE SHALL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION.  6. CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF ANY PROBLEMS REQUIRING DEVIATION FROM THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DETAILED SHOP DRAWINGS OF ALL MAJOR ITEMS PROPOSED FOR THIS PROJECT TO THE ENGINEER  PRIOR TO ORDERING ANY OF THE EQUIPMENT. UPON THE CONTRACTOR'S RECEIPT OF APPROVED SHOP DRAWINGS FROM THE ENGINEER,  THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROCEED WITH THE WORK.  8. ALL DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE SODDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS. ALL SODDING MUST BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE  WITH SECTION 570 OF THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION'S STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION.  9. PROVIDE HANDICAP ACCESS WHERE SIDEWALKS MEET CURBS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL NOTES:  1. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED AND SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED SEDIMENT CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED CONTROL WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED WORK SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED SHALL CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED CONFORM WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED OF FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED FRUITLAND PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED PARK SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED SPECIFICATIONS, SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED SUBJECT TO AUTHORIZED  TO AUTHORIZED TO AUTHORIZED  AUTHORIZED AUTHORIZED AND APPROVED VARIANCES, WAIVERS AND/OR CONDITIONAL CHANGES.  2. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  IN CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT  CONSTRUCTION. SEDIMENT   SEDIMENT  SEDIMENT  CONTROL PRACTICES WILL BE APPLIED AS A PERIMETER DEFENSE AGAINST ANY TRANSPORTATION OF SILT OFF THE SITE.  3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    SHALL SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   SHALL SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   SUBMIT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   EROSION CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   CONTROL PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   PLAN AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   AT THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   MEETING. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST   CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST    SHALL USE BEST   SHALL USE BEST    USE BEST   USE BEST    BEST   BEST   MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IN CONTROLLING EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION DURING CONSTRUCTION.  4. ALL CLEARED AREAS FOR IMPROVEMENT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE WATERED TO PREVENT WIND EROSION.  5. PRIOR TO LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  PRIOR TO LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF PRIOR TO LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  TO LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF TO LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF LAND CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF SHALL PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF TREE PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF PROTECTION BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF BARRIERS TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF TO MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF REQUIREMENTS OF CITY OF  OF CITY OF OF CITY OF  CITY OF CITY OF  OF OF FRUITLAND PARK.  .  6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION SHALL SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION SELECTIVELY CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION CLEAR ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION ONLY THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION THE AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION AREAS REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION REQUIRED FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION FOR CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION CONSTRUCTION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION AND STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION STABILIZE ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  ANY POTENTIAL EROSION ANY POTENTIAL EROSION  POTENTIAL EROSION POTENTIAL EROSION  EROSION EROSION AREAS IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOMETRY NOTES:  1. THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON A SURVEY PREPARED FOR THE OWNER BY CLYMER FARNER BARLEY, INC AND DATED 06/30/2020.  THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON A SURVEY PREPARED FOR THE OWNER BY CLYMER FARNER BARLEY, INC AND DATED 06/30/2020.  CLYMER FARNER BARLEY, INC AND DATED 06/30/2020.   AND DATED 06/30/2020.  06/30/2020.  .  2. REFER TO SHEET C-2 FOR REFERENCED BENCHMARK.  REFER TO SHEET C-2 FOR REFERENCED BENCHMARK.  C-2 FOR REFERENCED BENCHMARK.   FOR REFERENCED BENCHMARK.  3. CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE ALL IMPROVEMENTS USING THE GEOMETRIC DATA PROVIDED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY  TO CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE ALL IMPROVEMENTS USING THE GEOMETRIC DATA PROVIDED. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY  TO COMPLETELY STAKE & CHECK ALL IMPROVEMENTS TO ENSURE ADEQUATE POSITIONING, BOTH HORIZONTAL & VERTICAL, PRIOR TO  THE INSTALLATION OF ANY IMPROVEMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IF ANY APPARENT DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND.  4. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE BUILDING GEOMETRY SHOWN WITH THAT IN THE FINAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS,  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE ACCURACY OF THE BUILDING GEOMETRY SHOWN WITH THAT IN THE FINAL ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS,  PRIOR TO STAKE-OUT, & SHALL NOTIFY OWNER & ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS ON SHEET C-13.  CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS ON SHEET C-13.   UTILITY DETAILS ON SHEET C-13.  C-13.  .  

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1. CONCRETE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING CONCRETE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING A. THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR ALONG WITH THE CONCRETE PRODUCER MAY REQUEST THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR ALONG WITH THE CONCRETE PRODUCER MAY REQUEST THROUGH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING PRIOR TO CONCRETE PLACEMENT. B. ATTENDEE: CONCRETE CONTRACTOR, CONCRETE PRODUCER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE(S), ATTENDEE: CONCRETE CONTRACTOR, CONCRETE PRODUCER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, OWNER OR OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE(S), ENGINEER OF RECORD, ARCHITECT, SITE CONTRACTOR, GEOTECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE(S), ETC. C. AGENDA:  INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWINGS;  (CONTRACTOR MAY CONTACT THE FLORIDA CONCRETE & PRODUCTS AGENDA:  INCLUDE BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWINGS;  (CONTRACTOR MAY CONTACT THE FLORIDA CONCRETE & PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION FOR PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING CHECK LISTS) i. MIXTURE(S) APPROVAL MIXTURE(S) APPROVAL ii. CONCRETE TESTING: TYPE, LOCATION OF SAMPLINGS, ETC. CONCRETE TESTING: TYPE, LOCATION OF SAMPLINGS, ETC. iii. CONCRETE DELIVERY: QUANTITY/HR, PUMP, CONVEYOR, ETC. CONCRETE DELIVERY: QUANTITY/HR, PUMP, CONVEYOR, ETC. iv. PLACEMENT: METHOD, QUANTITY/DAY, STAGING & CLEAN OUT LOCATION, ETC. PLACEMENT: METHOD, QUANTITY/DAY, STAGING & CLEAN OUT LOCATION, ETC. v. FINISHING: CURING, JOINTING, ETC. FINISHING: CURING, JOINTING, ETC. 2. JOINTS FOR CONCRETE SLABS JOINTS FOR CONCRETE SLABS A. GENERAL - A JOINTING PLAN FOR THE ENTIRE PAVING AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR & GENERAL - A JOINTING PLAN FOR THE ENTIRE PAVING AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR & SUBMITTED TO THE ENGINEER OF RECORD (EOR) 2 WEEKS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE FOR THE EOR APPROVAL.  THE THE CONTRACTOR MAY ALSO CONTACT THE FLORIDA CONCRETE & PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION (FC&PA) FOR TECHNICAL RESOURCES AND ASSISTANT. i. A SQUARE JOINTING PATERN IS REQURED WHERE POSSIBLE. IF NECESSARY, RECTANGULAR PANELS CAN BE USED IF THE A SQUARE JOINTING PATERN IS REQURED WHERE POSSIBLE. IF NECESSARY, RECTANGULAR PANELS CAN BE USED IF THE LONG DIMENSION IS NO MORE THAN 1.5 TIMES THE SHORT (e.g. 8' x 12').  JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED  THE NO MORE THAN 1.5 TIMES THE SHORT (e.g. 8' x 12').  JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED  THE  MORE THAN 1.5 TIMES THE SHORT (e.g. 8' x 12').  JOINT SPACING SHALL NOT EXCEED  THE FOLLOWING: 10 FEET IN A 4” THICK SLAB, 12 FEET IN A 5” THICK SLAB OR 15 FEET IN SLAB WITH THICKNESS OF 6”  THICK SLAB, 12 FEET IN A 5” THICK SLAB OR 15 FEET IN SLAB WITH THICKNESS OF 6”  THICK SLAB OR 15 FEET IN SLAB WITH THICKNESS OF 6” OR GREATER.   ii. BOX OUT AREA AROUND MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES & OTHER BUILT-IN STRUCTURES WITHIN THE BOX OUT AREA AROUND MANHOLES, CATCH BASINS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES & OTHER BUILT-IN STRUCTURES WITHIN THE PAVING AREA SHALL BE CIRCULAR WHERE POSSIBLE.  A MINIMUM OFFSET OF 12” FROM ANY EDGE OF THE STRUCTURE.    FROM ANY EDGE OF THE STRUCTURE.   OBTAIN A COPY OF THE FC&PA STANDARD DETAILS FOR REFERENCE. CONSTRUCTION & CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS THROUGH ADJACENT LANES & EXTEND THROUGH INTEGRAL CURB. JOINTS CAN BE TERMINATED & OFFSET AT ISOLATION JOINTS. WHERE JOINTS INTERFACE ANY RADIUS OR CURVATURE, OFFSET A MINIMUM OF 12” FROM EDGE OF  FROM EDGE OF PAVEMENT AND FORM JOINT 90 DEGREE TO EDGE OF PAVEMENT TO AVOID ACUTE ANGLE OR SMALL WEDGES OF CONCRETE AT CURVATURES.  OBTAIN A COPY OF THE FC&PA STANDARD DETAILS FOR REFERENCE. B. CONSTRUCTION  JOINTS - A CONSTRUCTION JOINT SEPARATES ONE DAY PLACEMENT TO THE NEXT DAY PLACEMENT.  A CONSTRUCTION  JOINTS - A CONSTRUCTION JOINT SEPARATES ONE DAY PLACEMENT TO THE NEXT DAY PLACEMENT.  A CONSTRUCTION JOINT SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 5 FEET FROM ANY ADJACENT CONTROL JOINT.  NEXT DAY PLACEMENT SHALL BUTT UP TO THE EXISTING PAVEMENT AS A COLD JOINT.  THE CONSTRUCTION JOINT MAY BE HAND-TOOLED WITH MAXIMUM 0.25” RADIUS AT THE EDGE OF THE JOINT.CONTROL JOINTS FROM BOTH PLACEMENT AREAS SHALL MATCH AND BE CONTINUOUS  RADIUS AT THE EDGE OF THE JOINT.CONTROL JOINTS FROM BOTH PLACEMENT AREAS SHALL MATCH AND BE CONTINUOUS ACROSS THE CONSTRUCTION JOINT.  C. CONTROL/CONTRACTION JOINTS - CONTROL JOINTS ARE JOINTS WITHIN THE PAVING AREA FORMED THROUGH TOOLING OR SAW CONTROL/CONTRACTION JOINTS - CONTROL JOINTS ARE JOINTS WITHIN THE PAVING AREA FORMED THROUGH TOOLING OR SAW CUTTING.  CONTROL JOINTS ESTABLISH WEAK PLANES TO RELIEVE STRESSES DUE TO SHRINKAGE OR TEMPERATURE CHANGE.  INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS WITHIN 12 HRS FROM THE TIME THE CONCRETE HITS THE GROUND OR OBTAIN IN WRITING APPROVAL FROM THE EOR BEYOND THE 12-HR TIME LIMIT.  i. EARLY-ENTRY SAW CUTTING METHOD: CUT JOINT TO A MINIMUM OF 1” DEEP FOR PAVEMENT THICKNESS UP TO 8”.  EARLY-ENTRY SAW CUTTING METHOD: CUT JOINT TO A MINIMUM OF 1” DEEP FOR PAVEMENT THICKNESS UP TO 8”.   DEEP FOR PAVEMENT THICKNESS UP TO 8”.  .  CUTTING OF JOINT SHALL NOT CAUSE RAVELING TO THE EDGES OR DEFORMATION OF THE SURFACE DUE TO EQUIPMENT OR WORKER. ii. OTHER METHODS: INSTALL JOINT TO A MINIMUM OF 1/3 OF PAVEMENT DEPTH.  FINISH EDGES WITH 0.25” RADIUS. OTHER METHODS: INSTALL JOINT TO A MINIMUM OF 1/3 OF PAVEMENT DEPTH.  FINISH EDGES WITH 0.25” RADIUS.  RADIUS. OPERATION SHALL NOT CAUSE ANY DEFORMATION OF THE SURFACE.   D. ISOLATION JOINTS - THESE JOINTS USE ISOLATION MATERIALS TO PREVENT FRESH CONCRETE FROM BONDING TO HARDENED ISOLATION JOINTS - THESE JOINTS USE ISOLATION MATERIALS TO PREVENT FRESH CONCRETE FROM BONDING TO HARDENED CONCRETE SUCH AS, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, BUILDING FOUNDATIONS, SIDEWALKS, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, LIGHTING & SIGNAGE BASES, RETAINING WALLS, CURBS, ETC.  THE ISOLATION MATERIAL SHALL EXTEND THE FULL-DEPTH OF THE FRESH CONCRETE THICKNESS.  FROM ONE DAY PLACEMENT TO THE NEXT, WHERE JOINTS ARE MATCHED, ISOLATION MATERIAL IS NOT NECESSARY.  (E.G. ONE LANE PAVING TO THE NEXT, INTEGRAL CURBS) E. ISOLATION JOINTS BETWEEN SLABS AT SOME GRADE SHALL BE FORMED WITH 0.25 INCH THICK NEOPRENE OR 0.50 INCH THICK ISOLATION JOINTS BETWEEN SLABS AT SOME GRADE SHALL BE FORMED WITH 0.25 INCH THICK NEOPRENE OR 0.50 INCH THICK ASPHALT IMPREGNATED FIBER FILLER WITH HYDORCARBON RESISTANT ELASTOMERIC FILL MATERIAL AS SEALER. ALL EDGES TO BE HAND TOOLED WITH MAXIMUM 0.50 INCH RADIUS. F. A SATISFACTORY ISOLATION JOINT CAN BE FORMED AT METAL BUILDING CURBS BY PLACING A STRIP OF CURING PAPER AGAINST A SATISFACTORY ISOLATION JOINT CAN BE FORMED AT METAL BUILDING CURBS BY PLACING A STRIP OF CURING PAPER AGAINST THE METAL FORM & THEN PLACING THE FRESH CONCRETE AGAINST THE PAPER. THE EDGES OF THE SLAB SHALL BE HAND TOOLED WITH MAXIMUM 0.50 INCH RADIUS. 3. JOINTS SEALANT - A JOINT SEALING PLAN FOR THE AFFECTED AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR & JOINTS SEALANT - A JOINT SEALING PLAN FOR THE AFFECTED AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR & S SEALANT - A JOINT SEALING PLAN FOR THE AFFECTED AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR &  SEALANT - A JOINT SEALING PLAN FOR THE AFFECTED AREA SHALL BE PREPARED BY THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR & SUBMITTED TO THE EOR, ALONG WITH THE JOINTING PLAN, 2 WEEKS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF CONCRETE FOR THE EOR APPROVAL.  NOT ALL JOINT WILL BE REQUIRED SEALING, THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR IS TO RECOMMEND THE NECESSARY LOCATION AND TO PROVIDE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR NON-SEALING AREAS.  USE A  POLYURETHANE SEALANT (TREMCO THC-900/THC-901 MULTI-COMPOUND)COMPOUND OR EQUIVALENT.  THE CONCRETE CONTRACTOR IS TO SUBMIT SEALANT TYPE AND MANUFACTURER INFORMATION TO THE EOR FOR APPROVAL WHEN “EQUIVALENT” IS USE.  JOINTS SHALL BE PREPARED BY FOLLOWING EQUIVALENT” IS USE.  JOINTS SHALL BE PREPARED BY FOLLOWING  IS USE.  JOINTS SHALL BE PREPARED BY FOLLOWING MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS PRIOR TO SEALING. 



X X

X X X

X
X

X
XXXX

X

W W W W W W W W W W

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
VI

LL
AG

E 
PA

RK
 D

RI
VE

(P
RI

VA
TE

 R
OA

D
)

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION
AND DEMOLITION PLAN

1" = 20'

C-4
4 17

21-066   Plans.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.19' Δ=89°48'39" CB=N44°19'42"W CH=35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.35' Δ=90°10'38" CB=N45°40'10"E CH=35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°14'18"E  228.97' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°34'38"W  290.09' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'01"W  229.13' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°34'38"W  240.08' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED UTILITY ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA PER ORB 5198, PAGE 1777 & ORB 5198, PAGE 1790

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AREA PER ORB 5198, PAGE 1777  & ORB 5198, PAGE 1790

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AREA PER ORB 5198,  PAGE 1777 & ORB 5198, PAGE 1790

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT  PER ORB 5198, PAGE 1777 & ORB 5198, PAGE 1790

AutoCAD SHX Text
MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION PER  DEED BOOK 224, PAGE 449

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY  EASEMENT PER ORB 4271, PAGE 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT AREA PER ORB 5198, PAGE 1777  & ORB 5198, PAGE 1790

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION NOTES  1. THE LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, & DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES & OTHER FEATURES THE LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, & DIMENSIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES & OTHER FEATURES ARE SHOWN  ON THE PLANS ACCORDING TO THE BEST INFORMATION AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF PLAN PREPARATION.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATIONS, ELEVATIONS, & DIMENSIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES  & OTHER FEATURES AFFECTING THE WORK PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMMEDIATELY  NOTIFY FEG OF ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH MAY AFFECT THE PROPOSED WORK.  2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL LOCATE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE EXCAVATION.  3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, PRIOR TO INITIATION OF ANY SITE CLEARING OR OTHER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL, PRIOR TO INITIATION OF ANY SITE CLEARING OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, INSTALL SILT SCREENS DOWNSTREAM OF ALL AREAS WHICH HAVE POTENTIAL OF EROSION  OR SEDIMENT TRANSPORT OFFSITE OR TO WATER BODIES. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL IMPLEMENT OTHER  STRUCTURAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IF REQUIRED TO PREVENT SEDIMENT TRANSPORT TO OFF-SITE  AREAS & WATER BODIES.  4. ALL TRASH, DEBRIS, & OTHER MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE ALL TRASH, DEBRIS, & OTHER MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE, & FEDERAL REGULATIONS.  5. ANY EXCAVATED TRENCHES ARE TO BE BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN SAND COMPACTED TO ANY EXCAVATED TRENCHES ARE TO BE BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN SAND COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 95%  OF THE MODIFIED PROCTOR MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY VALUE (AASHTO T-180). REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL  REPORT FOR SPECIFIC COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS UNDER BUILDING & OTHER STRUCTURES.  6. ALL EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT & REMOVED @ THE FIRST ALL EXISTING CONCRETE TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAWCUT & REMOVED @ THE FIRST AVAILABLE  GOOD JOINT & REPLACED TO MATCH EXISTING.  7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE GAS UTILITY FOR LOCATION BEFORE EXCAVATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE GAS UTILITY FOR LOCATION BEFORE EXCAVATION. CHAPTER  17-153 F.S. REQUIRES THAT AN EXCAVATOR NOTIFIES ALL GAS UTILITIES AT LEAST TWO DAYS PRIOR  TO EXCAVATING. ALSO CALL 1-800-432-4770 FOR SUNSHINE LOCATES. F.S. 556.101 THROUGH 111.  8. CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES TO CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES TO DISCONNECT THE UTILITIES AT, OR NEAR, THE PROPERTY LINE TO ALLOW THE INTEGRAL LINES AND FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED. THIS SHALL APPLY TO POWER, TELEPHONE, CABLE, WATER AND SEWER SYSTEMS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEMOLITION KEYNOTES  D1. REMOVE EXISTING CURB.REMOVE EXISTING CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING KEYNOTES  G1. SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER (SEE FIGURE V-2, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL). SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER (SEE FIGURE V-2, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL). C-5 FOR DETAIL).  FOR DETAIL). G2. CONSTRUCT SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE (SEE FIGURE V-19, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL). CONSTRUCT SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE (SEE FIGURE V-19, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL). C-5 FOR DETAIL).  FOR DETAIL). G3. INLET INSERT SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT SYSTEM (SEE FIGURE V-18, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL).INLET INSERT SEDIMENT CONTAINMENT SYSTEM (SEE FIGURE V-18, SHEET C-5 FOR DETAIL).C-5 FOR DETAIL). FOR DETAIL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT & REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT & CONCRETE IN HATCHED AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO BE REMOVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC EROSION CONTROL BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED UTILITY ROAD



5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

19-146

DECEMBER 21, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS
URBAN SQUARE LIVING

1625 AND 1633 MERCY DRIVE, ORLANDO,
FL.CITY OF ORLANDO

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
(NOTES AND DETAILS)

NONE

C-9
9 32

19-146   Plans.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL SITE DESCRIPTION NOTES: 1. THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL ENTAIL THE CLEARING & GRUBBING OF A 9.862 ACRE SITE THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WILL ENTAIL THE CLEARING & GRUBBING OF A 9.862 ACRE SITE 9.862 ACRE SITE  ACRE SITE LOCATED AT 1625 AND 1633 MERCY DRIVE, ORLANDO, FL. ITS ASSOCIATED PARKING, DRAINAGE & 1625 AND 1633 MERCY DRIVE, ORLANDO, FL. ITS ASSOCIATED PARKING, DRAINAGE &  ITS ASSOCIATED PARKING, DRAINAGE & UTILITIES.  2. THE SEQUENCE OF SOILS DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY IS AS FOLLOWS:  A. INSTALL SILT FENCE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS & PROVIDE TREE PROTECTION ON SITE, IF APPLICABLE.  B. ROUGH GRADE PROPOSED POND AREA(S) OR TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN(S). C. CLEAR & GRUB THE AREA TO BE DISTURBED. ENSURE THAT DRAINAGE FROM SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION IS CONVEYED TO THE POND(S) OR TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN(S). D. PLACE FILL ON-SITE TO BRING THE SITE UP TO THE PROPOSED GRADES.  E. BEGIN COMPACTION / STABILIZATION PROCESS.  3. THE TOTAL SITE AREA IS 9.862  ACRES & THE AREA TO BE DISTURBED IS 9.862  ACRES.  9.862  ACRES & THE AREA TO BE DISTURBED IS 9.862  ACRES.  ± ACRES & THE AREA TO BE DISTURBED IS 9.862  ACRES.  ± ACRES.4. THE EXISTING SOIL IS 44 - SMYRNA-SMYRNA, WET, FINE SAND, 0-2% SLOPES AND 37 - ST. JOHNS  THE EXISTING SOIL IS 44 - SMYRNA-SMYRNA, WET, FINE SAND, 0-2% SLOPES AND 37 - ST. JOHNS 44 - SMYRNA-SMYRNA, WET, FINE SAND, 0-2% SLOPES AND 37 - ST. JOHNS FINE SAND. THE QUALITY OF THE STORMWATER DISCHARGE IS CONSISTENT W/ THE RUNOFF GENERATED . THE QUALITY OF THE STORMWATER DISCHARGE IS CONSISTENT W/ THE RUNOFF GENERATED BY A QUEST 95 SITE.  QUEST 95 SITE.   SITE.  5. THE TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA FOR THE PROJECT IS APPROXIMATELY 9.862 ACRES.  9.862 ACRES.   ACRES.  6. THE LATITUDE & LONGITUDE FOR THE DISCHARGE POINTS IS LAT: 28 33 51 N LONG: 81 25 49 W. THE  LAT: 28 33 51 N LONG: 81 25 49 W. THE  28 33 51 N LONG: 81 25 49 W. THE   N LONG: 81 25 49 W. THE  81 25 49 W. THE   W. THE  . THE  RECEIVING WATER BODY IS ON-SITE STORMWATER POND, THEN EVENTUALLY DISCHARGES TO WEKIVA RIVER.  ON-SITE STORMWATER POND, THEN EVENTUALLY DISCHARGES TO WEKIVA RIVER.  , THEN EVENTUALLY DISCHARGES TO WEKIVA RIVER.  WEKIVA RIVER.  .  7. WASTE DISPOSAL SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS.  ALL TRUCKS EXITING THE SITE WILL BE HOSED, ITS LOAD COVERED and THE COVER PROPERLY SECURED.  THE STORAGE, APPLICATION, GENERATION & MIGRATION OF ALL FERTILIZERS, HERBICIDES, PESTICIDES &  TOXIC MATERIAL SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE W/ LOCAL, STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS.  8. CONTRACTOR SHALL IDENTIFY THE INDIVIDUAL(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR THE WEEKLY & REQUIRED  INSPECTIONS. A REPORTING SYSTEM ENTAILING THE ITEMS TO BE INSPECTED & THEIR CONDITION SHOULD  BE DOCUMENTED & PLACED IN A DEDICATED FILING SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN ON THE PROJECT SITE,  ACCESSIBLE TO THE CONSTRUCTION TEAM & TO THE F.D.E.P. INSPECTORS.  9. INSPECTIONS: CONSTRUCTION SITE WILL BE INSPECTED FOR EROSION PROBLEMS DAILY AND AFTER AFTER EACH RAINFALL GREATER THAN 0.5 INCH. A RAIN GAUGE WILL BE ON SITE TO MEASURE THE RAINFALL AMOUNT.  EROSION CONTROL NOTES:  1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, & LOCAL CODES, ORDINANCES, &  REGULATIONS GOVERNING POLLUTION OF THE ENVIRONMENT & SHALL IMPLEMENT ALL MEASURES NEEDED  TO ENSURE ADEQUATE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL DURING THE ENTIRE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION.  EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL CONFORM TO CITY OF ORLANDO, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT CITY OF ORLANDO, FLORIDA DEPARTMENT , FLORIDA DEPARTMENT FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, & FLORIDA DEPARTMENT  OF TRANSPORTATION REQUIREMENTS.  REQUIREMENTS. INSTALLATION OF SILT FENCES & TURBIDITY BARRIERS SHALL BE IN  ACCORDANCE WITH F.D.O.T. ROADWAY & TRAFFIC DESIGN STANDARDS & STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR  ROAD & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, & BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION, LATEST EDITION.   2. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE PLACED PRIOR TO OR AS THE FIRST STEP IN CONSTRUCTION. EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE TO BE APPLIED AS A PERIMETER  DEFENSE AGAINST THE TRANSPORTATION OF SILT & SEDIMENTS OFF THE PROJECT SITE OR INTO  ADJACENT WATER BODIES OR WETLANDS.   3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PREPARE & IMPLEMENT AN EROSION CONTROL PLAN AS PART OF THE SCOPE OF WORK COVERED BY THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL USE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES IN  CONTROLLING EROSION & SEDIMENT TRANSPORT DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE FLORIDA DEVELOPMENT  MANUAL "A GUIDE TO SOUND LAND & WATER MANAGEMENT" MAY BE USED AS REFERENCE FOR  RECOMMENDED BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES RELATED TO EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL.     4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN TO THE OWNER FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING.     5. ALL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WHICH ARE NECESSARY TO LIMIT THE TRANSPORT OF SILTS & SEDIMENTS TO OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE WORK AREA OR TO WATER BODIES OR WETLANDS  ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE BEST MANAGEMENT  PRACTICES & IMPLEMENT STRUCTURAL MEASURES AS NEEDED TO PREVENT EROSION & SEDIMENT  TRANSPORT FROM THE WORK AREAS. THE FOLLOWING ARE MINIMUM RECOMMENDED GUIDELINES TO BE IMPLEMENTED DURING CONSTRUCTION AS PART OF THE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN:  A. STOCKPILING OF MATERIAL  NO EXCAVATED MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO DIRECT RUNOFF DIRECTLY  OFF THE PROJECT SITE OR INTO ANY ADJACENT WATER BODY OR STORMWATER COLLECTION FACILITY.  B. EXPOSED AREA LIMITATION & PROTECTION  THE SURFACE AREA OF OPEN, RAW ERODIBLE SOIL EXPOSED BY CLEARING & GRUBBING OPERATIONS  OR EXCAVATION & FILLING OPERATIONS SHALL BE LIMITED AS NEEDED TO MINIMIZE THE POTENTIAL  OF OFF-SITE SEDIMENT TRANSPORT. ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY INSTALLING  EFFECTIVE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS SILT SCREENS, SYNTHETIC BALES,  TURBIDITY BARRIERS, SWALES, OR A COMBINATION OF THESE & OTHER MEASURES AS WARRANTED.  C. INLET PROTECTION   INLETS & CATCH BASINS SHALL BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION FROM SEDIMENT LADEN  STORMWATER RUNOFF BY PROVIDING A COMBINATION OF SILT SCREENS, SYNTHETIC BALES, FILTER  FABRIC COVERS OR OTHER MEASURES AS NECESSARY TO CONTROL THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENT.  D. TEMPORARY GRASSING   AREAS OPENED BY CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS THAT ARE NOT ANTICIPATED TO BE DRESSED OR  RECEIVE FINAL GRASSING TREATMENT WITHIN THIRTY DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED WITH A QUICK GROWING  GRASS SPECIES WHICH WILL PROVIDE AN EARLY COVER DURING THE SEASON IN WHICH IT IS  PLANTED. TEMPORARY SEEDING SHALL BE CONTROLLED AS TO NOT ALTER OR COMPETE WITH  PERMANENT GRASSING. SLOPES STEEPER THAN 6:1 SHALL ADDITIONALLY RECEIVE MULCHING OF  APPROXIMATELY 2 INCHES OF LOOSE MEASURE OF MULCH MATERIAL CUT INTO THE SOIL OF THE  SEEDED AREA TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES. THE SEEDED OR SEEDED & MULCHED AREAS SHALL BE  ROLLED & WATERED AS NEEDED TO ENSURE OPTIMUM GROWING CONDITIONS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT  OF A GOOD GRASS COVER. IF AFTER 14 DAYS, THE TEMPORARY GRASSED AREAS HAVE NOT ATTAINED A MINIMUM OF 75% OF GOOD GRASS COVER, THE AREAS WILL BE REWORKED & ADDITIONAL SEED  APPLIED TO ESTABLISH THE DESIRED VEGETATION COVER. REWORKED & ADDITIONAL SEED APPLIED   E. MAINTENANCE   EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE MAINTAINED DURING THE ENTIRE DURATION OF  CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT THE EROSION & CONTROL MEASURES ON A WEEKLY  BASIS & 24 HOURS FOLLOWING RAINFALL EVENTS (0.5" OR GREATER) & IMMEDIATELY REPAIR ANY  OBSERVED DAMAGED CONTROLS. ALL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED AS TO  FUNCTION PROPERLY WITHOUT THE TRANSPORT OF SEDIMENTS OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE PROJECT.  6. APPROXIMATE SLOPES AFTER MAJOR GRADING VARIES BETWEEN 0.5% TO 5%. MAXIMUM SLOPES ARE APPROXIMATE SLOPES AFTER MAJOR GRADING VARIES BETWEEN 0.5% TO 5%. MAXIMUM SLOPES ARE FOUND IN THE POND AND EAST PROPERTY LINE AND RANGE BETWEEN 5:1 TO 3:1. 7. AREAS OF SOILS DISTURBANCE IS LIMITED TO THE AREA WITHIN THE SILT FENCE LIMITS AS SHOWN ON THE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND DEMOLITION PLAN (SEE SHEET C-8).  STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND DEMOLITION PLAN (SEE SHEET C-8).   (SEE SHEET C-8).  C-8).  ).  8. ALL DISTURBED PERVIOUS AREAS WILL BE SODDED, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  9. NO WETLANDS ARE PRESENT ON THE PROPERTYNO WETLANDS ARE PRESENT ON THE PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION  1. A SOIL TRACKING PREVENTION DEVICE (STPD) SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS. TRAFFIC FROM UNSTABILIZED AREAS OF  CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE DIRECTED THRU THE STPD BARRIER. FLAGGING OR OTHER POSITIVE MEANS SHALL BE USED AS REQUIRED TO LIMIT & DIRECT VEHICULAR EGRESS ACROSS THE STPD.  2. THE CONTRACTOR MAY PROPOSE AN ALTERNATIVE TECHNIQUE TO MINIMIZE OFFSITE TRACKING OF SEDIMENT. THE ALTERNATIVE MUST BE REVIEWED & APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER &/OR CITY OF CITY OF ORLANDO PRIOR TO ITS USE.   PRIOR TO ITS USE.  3. ALL MATERIALS SPILLED, DROPPED, OR TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC ROADS (INCLUDING THE STPD AGGREGATE & CONSTRUCTION MUD) SHALL BE REMOVED DAILY, OR MORE FREQUENTLY IF SO DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER &/OR CITY OF ORLANDO.  CITY OF ORLANDO.  .  4. AGGREGATES SHALL BE AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 901 EXCLUDING 901-2.3. AGGREGATES SHALL BE FDOT SIZE #1. IF THIS SIZE IS NOT AVAILABLE, THE NEXT AVAILABLE SMALLER SIZE AGGREGATE MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE ENGINEER. SIZES CONTAINING EXCESSIVE SMALL AGGREGATE  WILL TRACK OFF THE PROJECT & ARE UNSUITABLE.  5. THE STPD SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION THAT WILL ALLOW IT TO PERFORM ITS FUNCTION. TO PREVENT OFFSITE TRACKING, THE STPD SHALL BE RINSED (DAILY WHEN IN USE) TO MOVE ACCUMULATED MUD DOWNWARD THRU THE STONE. ADDITIONAL STABILIZATION OF THE VEHICULAR ROUTE LEADING TO  THE STPD MAY BE REQUIRED TO LIMIT THE MUD TRACKED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROLS FOR NON STORMWATER DISCHARGES:  A) WASTE DISPOSAL:  WASTE DISPOSAL:  WASTE MATERIAL:  ALL WASTE MATERIAL WILL BE COLLECTED AND STORED IN A METAL DUMPSTER WHICH WILL BE MAINTAINED BY A LICENSED SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMPANY IN CITY OF ORLANDO. THE DUMPSTER  WILL MEET ALL CITY OF ORLANDO. THE DUMPSTER  WILL MEET ALL . THE DUMPSTER  WILL MEET ALL  THE DUMPSTER  WILL MEET ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS. ALL TRASH AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS  FROM THE SITE WILL BE DEPOSITED IN THE DUMPSTER. THE DUMPSTER WILL BE EMPTIED AS OFTEN  AS NECESSARY TO NOT CAUSE ON-SITE DISPOSAL OF WASTE. THE TRASH WILL BE HAULED TO A LANDFILL APPROVED BY CITY OF ORLANDO. CITY OF ORLANDO. . NO CONSTRUCTION WASTE WILL BE BURIED ONSITE. ALL  PERSONNEL WILL BE INSTRUCTED REGARDING THE CORRECT PROCEDURE FOR WASTE DISPOSAL.  NOTICES STATING THESE PRACTICES WILL BE POSTED AT THE SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCTION  TRAILER. THE INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR MANAGING THIS TASK WILL BE IDENTIFIED BY THE  CONTRACTOR. HAZARDOUS WASTE:  ALL HAZARDOUS WASTE MATERIALS WILL BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPLICABLE LOCAL,  STATE & FEDERAL REGULATIONS. ALL PERSONNEL WILL BE INSTRUCTED REGARDING THE CORRECT  PROCEDURE FOR HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL. NOTICES STATING THESE PRACTICES WILL BE POSTED AT  THE SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCTION TRAILER. THE INDIVIDUAL RESPONSIBLE FOR MANAGING THIS TASK  WILL BE IDENTIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR.  SANITARY WASTE:  ALL SANITARY WASTE WILL BE COLLECTED FROM THE PORTABLE UNITS A MINIMUM OF THREE TIMES PER  WEEK BY A LICENSED SANITARY WASTE MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL REGULATION.  B) OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING:    OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING:   A GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE HAS BEEN PROVIDED TO HELP REDUCE VEHICLE TRACKING OF  SEDIMENTS. THE PAVED STREET ADJACENT TO THE SITE ENTRANCE WILL BE SWEPT DAILY TO REMOVE ANY EXCESS MUD, DIRT OR ROCK TRACKED FROM THE SITE. DUMP TRUCKS HAULING MATERIAL FROM  THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WILL BE COVERED WITH A TARPAULIN. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUST CONTROL & PREVENTION: THE SURFACE AREA OF OPEN, RAW ERODIBLE SOILS EXPOSED BY CLEARING & GRUBBING OPERATIONS OR EXCAVATION & FILLING OPERATIONS SHALL BE LIMITED AS NEEDED TO MINIMIZE THE POTENTIAL OF DUST PRODUCTION.  IN ADDITION, 1. ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY INSTALLING DUST CONTROL CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL BE PROTECTED BY INSTALLING DUST CONTROL CONTROL MEASURES SUCH AS STABLIZING EXPOSED SOILS USING VEGETATION, MULCHING, SPRAY-ON ADHESIVES, CALCIUM CHLORIDE, WET SUPRESSION (WATERING) AND STONE/GRAVEL LAYERING AS APPLICABLE FOR THE PROJECT AND DEEMED NEECESSARY BY THE CONTRACTOR TO CONTROL DUST.   2. ONSITE VEHICLE TRAFFIC SHOULD BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM 15 MPH SPEED, AND THE NUMBER AND ONSITE VEHICLE TRAFFIC SHOULD BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM 15 MPH SPEED, AND THE NUMBER AND ACTIVITY OF VEHICLES SHOULD BE CONROLLED AT ANY GIVEN TIME.   3. A MOBLE UNIT SHOULD BE AVAILABLE TO APPLY WATER TO CONTROL DUST WHEN NEEDED. 4. COVERS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL HAUL TRUCKS TRASPORTING MATERIALS THAT CONTRIBTURE TO COVERS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL HAUL TRUCKS TRASPORTING MATERIALS THAT CONTRIBTURE TO DUST. 5. IF CHEMICAL STABILIZATION METHOD IS USED, THE CHEMICALS SHOULD BE APPROVED FOR USE BY THE APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCIES AND SHALL NOT CREATE ANY ADVERSE IMPACTS TO STORMWATER, PLANT LIFE, WATER BODIES, GROUNDWATER, OR FISH AND WILDLIFE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIFIC NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. DEMOLITION LIMITS FOR SIDEWALKS, CURBS AND OTHER EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN BASED ON ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF WHAT IS NEEDED TO CONSTRUCT THE IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN. ANY DEMOLITION BEYOND THE LIMITS SHOWN DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE VERIFIED DURING THE BID PROCESS AND COORDINATED WITH OWNER AND LOCAL JURISDICTION. RESTORATION OF ALL AREAS IMPACTED BY THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE MADE AS PART OF THE BASE BID FOR THE PROJECT TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN EXISTING CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NPDES NOTE  A NOTICE OF INTENT TO USE GENERIC PERMIT FOR STORMWATER NATIONAL POLLUTION DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NDPES) IS REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT.  UNLESS OBTAINED BY THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY AND OBTAIN A NOI NPDES PRIOR TO START OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ONE-LANE LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALLATION: 1. THE SITE WHERE THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS TO BE PLACED SHOULD THE SITE WHERE THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS TO BE PLACED SHOULD CORRESPOND TO BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE. THE SITE WHERE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS PLACED SHOULD ALSO MEET OR EXCEED THE LOCAL JURISDICTION OR STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) REQUIREMENTS. 2. CALL FOR UTILITY LOCATES 3 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE OF FODS TRACKOUT CALL FOR UTILITY LOCATES 3 BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE OF FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM INSTALLATION FOR THE MARKING OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. CALL THE UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER AT 811.  3. ONCE THE SITE IS ESTABLISHED WHERE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS TO BE PLACED, ONCE THE SITE IS ESTABLISHED WHERE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS TO BE PLACED, ANY EXCESSIVE UNEVEN TERRAIN SHOULD BE LEVELED OUT OR REMOVED SUCH AS LARGE ROCKS, LANDSCAPING MATERIALS, OR SUDDEN ABRUPT CHANGES IN ELEVATION. 4. THE INDIVIDUAL MATS CAN START TO BE PLACED INTO POSITION. THE FIRST MAT SHOULD BE THE INDIVIDUAL MATS CAN START TO BE PLACED INTO POSITION. THE FIRST MAT SHOULD BE PLACED NEXT TO THE CLOSEST POINT OF EGRESS. THIS WILL ENSURE THAT THE VEHICLE WILL EXIT STRAIGHT FROM THE SITE ONTO THE PAVED SURFACE.  8. AFTER THE FIRST MAT IS PLACED DOWN IN THE PROPER LOCATION, MATS SHOULD BE AFTER THE FIRST MAT IS PLACED DOWN IN THE PROPER LOCATION, MATS SHOULD BE ANCHORED TO PREVENT THE POTENTIAL MOVEMENT WHILE THE ADJOINING MATS ARE INSTALLED. ANCHORS SHOULD BE PLACED AT EVERY ANCHOR POINT (IF FEASIBLE) TO HELP MAINTAIN THE MAT IN ITS CURRENT POSITION. 9. AFTER THE FIRST MAT IS ANCHORED IN ITS PROPER PLACE, AN H BRACKET SHOULD BE AFTER THE FIRST MAT IS ANCHORED IN ITS PROPER PLACE, AN H BRACKET SHOULD BE PLACED AT THE END OF THE FIRST MAT BEFORE ANOTHER MAT IS PLACED ADJACENT TO THE FIRST MAT. 10. ONCE THE SECOND MAT IS PLACED ADJACENT TO THE FIRST MAT, MAKE SURE THE H ONCE THE SECOND MAT IS PLACED ADJACENT TO THE FIRST MAT, MAKE SURE THE H BRACKET IS CORRECTLY SITUATED BETWEEN THE TWO MATS, AND SLIDE MATS TOGETHER. 11. NEXT THE CONNECTOR STRAPS SHOULD BE INSTALLED TO CONNECT THE TWO MATS NEXT THE CONNECTOR STRAPS SHOULD BE INSTALLED TO CONNECT THE TWO MATS TOGETHER.  12. UPON PLACEMENT OF EACH NEW MAT IN THE SYSTEM, THAT MAT SHOULD BE ANCHORED UPON PLACEMENT OF EACH NEW MAT IN THE SYSTEM, THAT MAT SHOULD BE ANCHORED AT EVERY ANCHOR POINT TO HELP STABILIZE THE MAT AND ENSURE THE SYSTEM IS CONTINUOUS WITH NO GAPS IN BETWEEN THE MATS.  13. SUCCESSIVE MATS CAN THEN BE PLACED TO CREATE THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SUCCESSIVE MATS CAN THEN BE PLACED TO CREATE THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM REPEATING THE ABOVE STEPS.  USE AND MAINTENANCE 1. VEHICLES SHOULD TRAVEL DOWN THE LENGTH OF THE TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM AND NOT VEHICLES SHOULD TRAVEL DOWN THE LENGTH OF THE TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM AND NOT CUT ACROSS THE MATS. 2. DRIVERS SHOULD TURN THE WHEEL OF THEIR VEHICLES SUCH THAT THE VEHICLE WILL MAKE A DRIVERS SHOULD TURN THE WHEEL OF THEIR VEHICLES SUCH THAT THE VEHICLE WILL MAKE A SHALLOW S-TURN ROUTE DOWN THE LENGTH OF THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM. 3. MATS SHOULD BE CLEANED ONCE THE VOIDS BETWEEN THE PYRAMIDS BECOME FULL OF MATS SHOULD BE CLEANED ONCE THE VOIDS BETWEEN THE PYRAMIDS BECOME FULL OF SEDIMENT. TYPICALLY THIS WILL NEED TO BE PERFORMED WITHIN TWO WEEKS AFTER A STORM EVENT. BRUSHING IS THE PREFERRED METHOD OF CLEANING, EITHER MANUALLY OR MECHANICALLY. 4. THE USE OF ICE MELT, ROCK SALT, SNOW MELT, DE-ICER, ETC. SHOULD BE UTILIZED AS THE USE OF ICE MELT, ROCK SALT, SNOW MELT, DE-ICER, ETC. SHOULD BE UTILIZED AS NECESSARY DURING THE WINTER MONTHS AND AFTER A SNOW EVENT TO PREVENT ICE BUILDUP. REMOVAL 1. REMOVAL OF FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS REVERSE ORDER OF INSTALLATION. REMOVAL OF FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS REVERSE ORDER OF INSTALLATION. 2. STARTING WITH THE LAST MAT, THE MAT THAT IS PLACED AT THE INNERMOST POINT OF THE STARTING WITH THE LAST MAT, THE MAT THAT IS PLACED AT THE INNERMOST POINT OF THE SITE OR THE MAT FURTHEST FROM THE EXIT OR PAVED SURFACE SHOULD BE REMOVED FIRST. 3. THE ANCHORS SHOULD BE REMOVED. THE ANCHORS SHOULD BE REMOVED. 4. THE CONNECTOR STRAPS SHOULD BE UNBOLTED AT ALL LOCATIONS IN THE FODS TRACKOUT THE CONNECTOR STRAPS SHOULD BE UNBOLTED AT ALL LOCATIONS IN THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM. 5. STARTING WITH THE LAST MAT IN THE SYSTEM, EACH SUCCESSIVE MAT SHOULD THEN BE STARTING WITH THE LAST MAT IN THE SYSTEM, EACH SUCCESSIVE MAT SHOULD THEN BE MOVED AND STACKED FOR LOADING BY FORKLIFT OR EXCAVATOR ONTO A TRUCK FOR REMOVAL FROM THE SITE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM INSTALLATION GUIDE DETAIL THE PURPOSE AND DESIGN OF THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM IS TO EFFECTIVELY REMOVE MOST SEDIMENT FROM VEHICLE TIRES AS THEY EXIT A DISTURBED LAND AREA ONTO A PAVED STREET. THIS MANUAL IS A PLATFORM FROM WHICH TO INSTALL A FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM. (NOTE:  THIS IS NOT A ONE SIZE FITS ALL GUIDE.) THE INSTALLATION MAY NEED TO BE MODIFIED TO MEET THE EXISTING CONDITIONS, EXPECTATIONS, OR DEMANDS OF A PARTICULAR SITE. THIS IS A GUIDELINE. ULTIMATELY THE FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM SHOULD BE INSTALLED SAFELY WITH PROPER ANCHORING AND SIGNS PLACED AT THE ENTRANCE AND EXIT TO CAUTION USERS AND OTHERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY NOTES: A. FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM MAT. FODS TRACKOUT CONTROL SYSTEM MAT. B. FODS SAFETY SIGN. FODS SAFETY SIGN. C. ANCHOR POINT. ANCHOR POINT. D. SILT OR ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE.SILT OR ORANGE CONSTRUCTION FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIGURE V-19



X X

X X X

X
X

X
XXXX

X

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
VI

LL
AG

E 
PA

RK
 D

RI
VE

(P
RI

VA
TE

 R
OA

D
)

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

GALBREATH DYLAN

 FUTURE LAND USE
COMMERCIAL

ZONING
C-2

FBCL PROPERTIES INC.

 FUTURE LAND USE
MIXED COMMUNITY

ZONING
PUD

PRESBYTERIAN RETIREMENT
COMMUNITIES INC.

 FUTURE LAND USE
MIXED COMMUNITY

ZONING
PUD

OVERALL SITE PLAN 1' = 20'

C-6
6 17

21-066   OverallSitePlan.dwg

VI

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.19' Δ=89°48'39" CB=N44°19'42"W CH=35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.35' Δ=90°10'38" CB=N45°40'10"E CH=35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°14'18"E  228.97' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°34'38"W  290.09' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'01"W  229.13' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°34'38"W  240.08' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING 9,850 S.F. (ONE STORY) (_: NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER STORMWATER POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE (5')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE (20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE BUFFER LINE (10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE (20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYPICAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE FLOOD ZONE X PER FEMA F.I.R.M. PANEL 12069C0306E DATED: DECEMBER 18, 2012 X PER FEMA F.I.R.M. PANEL 12069C0306E DATED: DECEMBER 18, 2012  PER FEMA F.I.R.M. PANEL 12069C0306E DATED: DECEMBER 18, 2012 12069C0306E DATED: DECEMBER 18, 2012  DATED: DECEMBER 18, 2012 DECEMBER 18, 2012 SOILS 9 - CANDLER SAND, 5 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES  9 - CANDLER SAND, 5 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES 9 - CANDLER SAND, 5 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES WETLAND STATEMENT THERE ARE NO WETLANDS WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS STATEMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION, WHEN COMBUSTIBLES ARE BROUGHT ONTO THE SITE IN SUCH QUANTITIES AS DEEMED HAZARDOUS BY THE FIRE OFFICIAL, ACCESS ROADS & A SUITABLE TEMPORARY SUPPLY OF WATER ACCEPTABLE TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED & MAINTAINED. LIGHTING NOTE LIGHTING SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS. CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS.  COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS. COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS NOTE THE PROJECT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE COMMERCIAL DESIGN STANDARDS SET FORTH IN THE CITY OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.  LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. DUMPSTER NOTE THE DUMPSTER SHALL HAVE OPAQUE GATING AND THE WALL SHALL HAVE A DECORATIVE CONCRETE CAP.  WALL SHALL BE ARCHITECTURALLY COMPATIBLE MATERIAL TO THE PRINCIPLE BUILDING. SIGNAGE NOTE BILLBOARDS & POLE SIGNS SHALL BE PROHIBITED. GROUND & FASCIA SIGNS SHALL BE PER CITY OF CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE. LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E2: AREA 'C', LANDSCAPE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 AREA 'C', LANDSCAPE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E3: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E4: MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 E5: GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEASEMENT KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSITE AREA CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES REQUIRED TO BE RESERVED FOR HANDICAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM OPEN SPACE REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER/PAVING/SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IMPERVIOUS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PARKING SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING PROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uPARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
42,985

AutoCAD SHX Text
73,427

AutoCAD SHX Text
30,442

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.987

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.699

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.686

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1 SPACES PER 180 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,135

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DATA PROPERTY LOCATION: PARCEL ID NO: EXISTING PROPERTY ZONING: PROPOSED PROPERTY ZONING: PROPERTY FUTURE LAND USE DESIGNATION: EXISTING USE: PROPOSED USE: TOTAL AREA: PROJECT AREA: PROPOSED BUILDING: PROPOSED GROSS FLOOR AREA: PROJECTED NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES: BUILDING SETBACKS (REQUIRED)     BUILDING SETBACKS (PROPOSED)     BUILDING SETBACKS (PROPOSED) BUILDING SETBACKS (PROPOSED) FRONT  (NORTH)  50' (NORTH)  50' 50' SIDE  (WEST)  20' (WEST)  20' 20' SIDE  (EAST)  5' (EAST)  5' 5' REAR  (SOUTH)  20' (SOUTH)  20' 20' MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE BUILDING HEIGHT BUILDING HEIGHT (PROPOSED) BUILDING HEIGHT (PROPOSED)  35'      <22' <22' BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TYPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT (NORTH) (NORTH) SIDE (WEST) (WEST) SIDE (EAST) (EAST) REAR (SOUTH)(SOUTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
73,427

AutoCAD SHX Text
73,427

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
000.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.686

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.686

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VET CLINIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850/180 =

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE V-B (VI), UNPROTECTED - FULLY SPRINKLERED), UNPROTECTED - FULLY SPRINKLERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
  1.686± ACRES1.686± ACRES± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1.875± ACRES1.875± ACRES± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
05-19-24-0010-000-00400

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1 STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
ESTIMATED # OF EMPLOYEES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 TOTAL (5-7 PER SHIFT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOG WALK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITE TRIP GENERATION (10TH EDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITE CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
VET CLINIC  (GENERAL OFFICE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA (SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9850

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTIFICATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECORATIVE PVC FENCE PER CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDENSERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAD



X X

X X X

X
X

X
XXXX

X

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
VI

LL
AG

E 
PA

RK
 D

RI
VE

(P
RI

VA
TE

 R
OA

D
)

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

SITE GEOMETRY PLAN 1" = 20'

C-7
7 17

21-066   Plans.dwg

      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.19' Δ=89°48'39" CB=N44°19'42"W CH=35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.35' Δ=90°10'38" CB=N45°40'10"E CH=35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°14'18"E  228.97' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°34'38"W  290.09' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'01"W  229.13' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°34'38"W  240.08' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING 9,850 S.F. (ONE STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE CONSTRUCTION KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE STRIPING & SIGNAGE KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C13.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C12.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER CASE TEXT DENOTES SURVEY &/OR EXISTING CONDITION INFORMATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ISLAND NOSE NOT TO EXCEED THE PARKING STALL DEPTH &/OR PROTRUDE INTO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL CURB RADII ARE TO BE 5.0', TYPICAL. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. EXCEPTION: RADII @ ISLANDS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE ISLES, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARE TO FIT ISLAND WIDTHS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CURB RAMP CR-C TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CONCRETE BUMPER GUARD TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING MEDIUM DUTY TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING SECTION TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP  PARKING STALL TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" THERMOPLASTIC STOP BAR WITH R1-1 STOP SIGN TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT SIGN (TO BE DESIGNED AND PERMITTED BY OTHERS) (SEE NOTE 5).

AutoCAD SHX Text
C7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' STRAIGHT CURB TRANSITION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE (BY OTHERS. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN).

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD CURB TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE PARALLEL & PERPENDICULAR TO A BEARING OF N 00° 34' 38" E,UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED WITH A "*" OR BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK WITH MONOLITHIC CURB TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CONSTRUCT OFF SITE WALKS PER FDOT INDEX 522-001).

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' VINYL COATED CHAIN LINK FENCE (BLACK).

AutoCAD SHX Text
C11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C14.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. 4" WHITE PAINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTIONAL ARROWS (THERMOPLASTIC) PER F.D.O.T. INDEX NO 17346, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK 12" WHITE THERMOPLASTIC TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C15.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTED U BIKE RACK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E2: AREA 'C', LANDSCAPE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 AREA 'C', LANDSCAPE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E3: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E4: MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 E5: GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEASEMENT KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
S8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" YELLOW STRIP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S9.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" YELLOW STRIP @ 45%%D @ 24" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S10.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE MARKING AND SIGN PER FIRE MARSHALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C16.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE F CURB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C17.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C18.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CURB RAMP CR-D TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CURB TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°10'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°40'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°48'39"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44°19'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY GENERATOR & A/C PAD (CONCRETE - 3000 PSI).

AutoCAD SHX Text
C19.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC GENERATOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C RETURN UNITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' DECORATIVE PVC FENCE (STYLE DETERMINED BY OWNER).

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A SIGN PERMIT FOR THE PROPERTY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF PROPOSED SIGNS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C22.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER COMPANY PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER AND SERVICE POINT.



X X

X X X

X
X

X
XXXX

X

W W W W W W W W W W

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
(P

RI
VA

TE
 R

OA
D

)

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
(P

RI
VA

TE
 R

OA
D

)

R R

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

MATCH LINE A-A

SITE PAVING, GRADING
AND DRAINAGE PLAN

1" = 20'

C-8
8 17

21-066   Plans.dwg

MATCH LINE A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING 9,850 S.F. (ONE STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION 104.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.18%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.43%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.37%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.84%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.66%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.02%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.38%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.34%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.57%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
7:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.6:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAINAGE PIPE CHART

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SP-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LINEAR FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" R.C.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
& TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.20%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" R.C.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SITE DRAINAGE KEYNOTES SITE DRAINAGE KEYNOTES D1. MITERED END SECTION PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 430-022, TYPICAL.  MITERED END SECTION PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 430-022, TYPICAL.  D2. TYPE "D" INLET RISER WITH 7' DIA. TYPE 'J' MANHOLE PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052, TYPICAL.  TYPE "D" INLET RISER WITH 7' DIA. TYPE 'J' MANHOLE PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052, TYPICAL.  D3. TYPE "C" INLET PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052, TYPICAL.  TYPE "C" INLET PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052, TYPICAL.  D4. 6" PVC CLEAN-OUT. 6" PVC CLEAN-OUT. D5. 6" INSERT A TEE, 6" HP TO 15" RCP. 6" INSERT A TEE, 6" HP TO 15" RCP. D6. DOWNSPOUT. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION. CONNECT WITH WATERTIGHT ADAPTOR. DOWNSPOUT. SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SIZE AND LOCATION. CONNECT WITH WATERTIGHT ADAPTOR. D7. 5.5' x 5.5' CONCRETE SPLASH PAD. 5.5' x 5.5' CONCRETE SPLASH PAD. D8. TYPE "P" MANHOLE PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-010, TYPICAL. TYPE "P" MANHOLE PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-010, TYPICAL. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' INLET PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052 TOP ELEV. INV. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MITERED END SECTION (4:1) PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 430-022 INV. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS SECTIONS  1. SECTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SHEET ARE LOCATED ON SHEET C-11 AND SUBSEQUENT SHEETS.SECTIONS NOT SHOWN ON THIS SHEET ARE LOCATED ON SHEET C-11 AND SUBSEQUENT SHEETS.C-11 AND SUBSEQUENT SHEETS. AND SUBSEQUENT SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT AREA LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E2: AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E3: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E4: MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 E5: GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEASEMENT KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
101.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE 'C' INLET PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 425-052 TOP ELEV. INV. ELEV. INV. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE "D" INLET W/ 7' DIA. TYPE 'J' MANHOLE PER F.D.O.T. INDEX 452-052  TOP ELEV. INV. ELEV. INV. ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE GRADING DETAIL THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF GRADING FOR FUTURE CR466A CONSTRUCTION



X X

X X X

X
X

X
XXXX

X

W W W W W W W W W W

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE
VI

LL
AG

E 
PA

RK
 D

RI
VE

(P
RI

VA
TE

 R
OA

D
)

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

E E E E

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

V

SITE UTILITY PLAN 1" = 20'

C-9
179

21-066   Plans.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING 9,850 S.F. (ONE STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSING "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE VARIES APPROX. 103.36%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE VARIES APPROX. 100.50%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PVC SANITARY SEWER TOP OF PIPE 84.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER UTILITY KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
U1.	UTILITY CROSSING DENOTED BY LETTER ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.UTILITY CROSSING DENOTED BY LETTER ARE SHOWN ON THIS SHEET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNEEDED FIRE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEEDED FIRE FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANTS REQUIRED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANTS PROVIDED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,750 GPM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARGEST UNDIVIDED FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
9,850 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
688 GPM (USE 1,000 GPM): W/75%%% CREDIT FOR SPRINKLERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
*PER CHAPTER 18 - NFPA 1 (2021 EDITION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE VB (V (000)), UNPROTECTED - FULLY SPRINKLERED (000)), UNPROTECTED - FULLY SPRINKLERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1. EXISTING 16" WATER MAIN. EXISTING 16" WATER MAIN. W2. 8"x16" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE.  8"x16" TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE.  W3. 8" GATE VALVE 8" GATE VALVE W4. 2"x8" CROSS. 2"x8" CROSS. W5. 2" PVC WATER SERVICE LINE. 2" PVC WATER SERVICE LINE. W6. 2" 90  BEND 2" 90° BENDW7. 1" WATER METER. 1" WATER METER. W8. 2" RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER.  2" RPZ BACKFLOW PREVENTER.  W9. 8" PVC (C-900 DR-18) WATER MAIN. 8" PVC (C-900 DR-18) WATER MAIN. W10. 6" DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE. 6" DOUBLE DETECTOR CHECK VALVE. W11. 6" PVC (C-900 DR-14) FIRE MAIN. 6" PVC (C-900 DR-14) FIRE MAIN. W12. 8"x6" REDUCER.  8"x6" REDUCER.  W13. 2" PVC IRRIGATION SERVICE LINE. 2" PVC IRRIGATION SERVICE LINE. W14. 1" IRRIGATION METER. 1" IRRIGATION METER. W15. 6"x6" TEE. 6"x6" TEE. W16. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY W/ 6" GATE VALVE. FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY W/ 6" GATE VALVE. W17. FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION W/ 4" CHECK VALVE.  FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION W/ 4" CHECK VALVE.  W18. 4" PVC (C-900 DR-14) FIRE MAIN . 4" PVC (C-900 DR-14) FIRE MAIN . W19. 4" 45  BEND. 4" 45° BEND.W20. 6" 45  BEND. 6" 45° BEND.W21. 6" CHECK VALVE. 6" CHECK VALVE. W22. 2" CURB STOP. 2" CURB STOP. W23. CONNECT TO BUILDING. (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF PLUMBING CONNECTION CONNECT TO BUILDING. (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF PLUMBING CONNECTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SEE ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING PLANS). W24. CONNECT TO BUILDING. (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF PLUMBING CONNECTION CONNECT TO BUILDING. (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF PLUMBING CONNECTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SEE ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING PLANS). W25. 2" PE WATER SERVICE LINE. 2" PE WATER SERVICE LINE. W26. SEE IRRIGATION PLAN FOR CONTINUATION. SEE IRRIGATION PLAN FOR CONTINUATION. W27. 6"x4" TEE. 6"x4" TEE. W28. 6" GATE VALVE.6" GATE VALVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL A ON THIS SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
46 LF 4" PVC @ 3.0% (SDR 26) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" C/O INV. ELEV. 99.46 (CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATION AND SIZE OF PLUMBING CONNECTION PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. SEE ARCHITECTURAL/PLUMBING PLANS). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL A (NTS)NTS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E2: AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 AREA 'C' LANDSCAPE AND UTILITY EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E3: ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 ACCESS EASEMENT AREA: ORB 5198, PG 1777 & ORB 5198, PG 1790 E4: MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 MURPHY RIGHT-OF-WAY RESERVATION: DEED BOOK 224, PG 449 E5: GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND UTILITY EASEMENT: ORB 4271, PG 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEASEMENT KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXISTING 8" SANITARY LATERAL @ INV. ELEV. 98.00 W/ 4"X8" WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP STORM TOP OF PIPE 95.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 2" PVC WATERMAIN TOP OF PIPE 99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" PVC FIREMAIN TOP OF PIPE 99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" HP ROOF DRAIN TOP OF PIPE 100.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON-SITE UTILITIES ARE TO BE PRIVATELY OWNED AND MAINTAINED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVES SHALL NOT BE LOCATED IN CURBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC



X X

X X X
X

X
X

XXXX
X

E E E E E E E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

COUNTY ROAD 466A

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
RK

 D
RI

VE

5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

VEHICLE TRACKING 1" = 20'

C-10
10 17

21-066   Plans.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSSWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING 9,850 S.F. (ONE STORY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BODY ENVELOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT TIRE TRACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE ROAD)



5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

CROSS SECTIONS NOTED

C-11
11 17

21-066   CrossSections.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE. 104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING  DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD/LANDSCAPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL AND FOUNDATION DESIGNED BY OTHERS. THEY ARE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE. 104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING  DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL AND FOUNDATION DESIGNED BY OTHERS. THEY ARE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY/  ROW CR466A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE CR466A IMPROVEMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE. 104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY  BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING  DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL AND FOUNDATION DESIGNED BY OTHERS. THEY ARE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FFE. 104.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING  DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL AND FOUNDATION DESIGNED BY OTHERS. THEY ARE SHOWN FOR ILLUSTRATION PURPOSES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION C-C

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION D-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112



5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
FLORIDA ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

CERTIFICATE No. EB-0006595

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
LICENSE NO. 51335CPN CPN GRC GRC

GREGORY R. CRAWFORD, P.E.
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

THIS ITEM HAS BEEN DIGITALLY
SIGNED AND SEALED BY:

ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL
PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT
ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND
SEALED AND THE SIGNATURE MUST BE
VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS NOTED

C-12
12 17

21-066   FEG-DetailSheet.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP DETECTABLE WARNING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1 STOP SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" HIGH INTENSITY REFLECTORIZED MATERIAL REFER TO MANUAL ON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, LATEST EDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 1/2" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT(C.J.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANSION JOINT(E.J.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP  PARKING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME PATTERN SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE IN-LINE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOME

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNCATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTION OF TRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SIDEWALK CURB RAMPS SHALL HAVE DETECTABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING SURFACES THAT EXTEND THE FULL WIDTH OF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE RAMP AND IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL 24 INCHES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(610 MM) FROM THE BACK OF CURB. COLOR RED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMP DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL EXTEND THE FULL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY TEXTURING A TRUNCATED DOME PATTERN IN CONFORMANCE W/ U.S. DEPARTMENT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH OF THE RAMP & IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL 24" FROM THE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 4.29.2. TRANSITION SLOPES ARE NOT TO HAVE DETECTABLE WARNINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF JUSTICE A.D.A. STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBILITY DESIGN, A.D.A. ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 1/2" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM HEIGHT OF CURB ABOVE PAVEMENT SHALL BE 6". REFER TO GRADING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT WEARING SURFACE. SEE PAVEMENT SECTION FOR DESIGN CRITERIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3000 PSI CONCRETE WITH FIBER MESH, TYPICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT BASE. SEE PAVEMENT SECTION FOR DESIGN CRITERIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SUBBASE. SEE PAVEMENT SECTION FOR DESIGN CRITERIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS FOR ELEVATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRY DENSITY VALUE (ASTM D-1557, AASHTO T-180).

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" COMPACTED SUB-GRADE TO @ LEAST 95% OF THE MODIFIED PROTOR MAXIMUM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE BROOM FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL LETTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SERIES "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISABLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
$250.00 FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 1.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTIVE BLUE BACKGROUND WITH WHITE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM PORTION OF FTP-25 SHALL HAVE A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTIVE WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLACK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTP-25 SHALL BE FABRICATED ON ONE PANEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFLECTIVE SYMBOL AND BORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPAQUE LEGEND AND BORDER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.S. 318.008(4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK WITH MONOLITHIC CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. 1" DEEP 1/8"R TOOLED JOINT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINT FILLER STRIP & JOINT SEALER W/1/8"R TOOLED EDGES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. 6" COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 3000 P.S.I. CONC. W/FIBER MESH(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. FINISHED GRADE (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. SIDEWALK SHALL HAVE BROOM FINISH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7. 6"x12" MODIFIED EDGE (WHEN FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA PARKING STRIPING SHALL MEET F.D.O.T. 711-001 (2018-2019) STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNS USED AS PER FLORIDA STATUTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTP - 25: PER FS 316.1955, FS 316.1956

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'-0" x 3" BLACK POWDER COATED ALUMINUM POST  (TYPICAL ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTP-21-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTP-22-06

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%% SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING CODE 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE PER FLORIDA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETECTABLE WARNING   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEEL STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. INDEX 522-002 CR-C AND SIDEWALK CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CURB RAMP CR-C DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE F.D.O.T. INDEX 520-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CONCRETE BUMPER GUARD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*JOINT SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1/2" EXPANSION JOINT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERFORMED JOINT FILLER. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 3/4" (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1/8" CONTROL JOINTS @ 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT WHERE CONCRETE CURB ABUTS CONCRETE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, CURB AND ANY FIXED STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT. SEE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEAD CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:  1. BICYCLE RACK(S) SHALL HAVE A TUBE DIAMETER OF BICYCLE RACK(S) SHALL HAVE A TUBE DIAMETER OF 2-3/8" INCHES AND BE POWDER COATED (BLACK). 2. BICYCLE RACK(S) SHALL BE A HEIGHT OF 34-36 BICYCLE RACK(S) SHALL BE A HEIGHT OF 34-36 INCHES. MULTIPLE RACKS SHALL BE SPACED 30 INCHES CENTER BETWEEN HORIZONTAL ROWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELSON OUTDOORS MODEL # U238-IG-P BIKE RACK HTTPS://WWW.BELSON.COM/DIMENSIONS.ASPX?M=U238-IG-P

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
INVERTED U BIKE RACK DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYNOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT PAVING MEDIUM DUTY SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0" SP-12.5 ASPHALTIC CONCRETE                                          8" LIMEROCK BASE (LBR = 100)                                                   12" STABLIZED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE D INLET DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. CURB RAMP CR-D DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. INDEX 522-002 CR-D

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.D.O.T. TYPE F CURB DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE F.D.O.T. INDEX 520-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREFORMED JOINT FILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
*1/2 EXPANSION JOINT AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT / CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT. SEE PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*JOINT SEAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
* PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINT WHERE CONCRETE CURB ABUTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT, CURB AND ANY FIXED STRUCTURE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE 1/8" CONTROL JOINTS @ 10' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TO BE 3000 PSI WITH FIBER MESH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
C-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH CURB DETAIL



5127 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 200
Orlando, FL 32809
Phone: 407-895-0324
Fax: 407-895-0325

www.feg-inc.us
DESIGNED BY DRAWN BY CHECKED BY APPROVED BY

PROJECT NO.

SCALE

DATE

SHEET NO.

SHEET OFDATE REVISIONS BY CHECKED

21-066

MARCH 01, 2022

FLORIDA
ENGINEERING
GROUP

Engineering the Future

FEG
CONSTRUCTION PLANS

VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC -
VILLAGES

COUNTY RD 466A, FRUITLAND PARK, FL
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK

FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS NONE

C-13
13 17

21-066   UtilityDetails-CityOfFruitLandPark.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/17/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER CITY AND CLIENT COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER CITY COMMENTS                             

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRC



Digitally 
signed by 
Richard T 
Abt 
Date: 
2023.02.20 
14:42:16 
-05'00'



Digitally signed 
by Richard T 
Abt 
Date: 
2023.02.20 
14:43:37 -05'00'



W
H

O
2

O
2

FR

W
W

D
D

D W

R R

R

R
R

R
R

RR

R
R

RR

R
R

R
R

R
R

R
R

R

RR

R R

RR
R R R R

RRRR

R

R

R

R R

R
R

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.7

1.1

1.4

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.0

1.0

1.3

1.6

2.1

2.7

2.6

2.5

2.3

1.9

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.0

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.1

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.8

1.4

1.8

2.1

2.6

2.5

2.4

2.5

2.9

3.4

3.5

3.5

3.5

3.3

2.6

2.4

2.3

2.4

2.7

2.5

2.4

2.5

2.5

2.4

2.7

2.7

2.4

2.6

2.5

2.8

2.8

2.3

2.0

1.5

1.1

0.7

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.9

1.4

1.7

2.0

2.1

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.4

3.0

3.4

3.3

3.4

2.9

2.4

2.5

2.4

2.0

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.1

2.2

2.5

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.4

2.3

1.9

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.9

1.3

1.5

1.9

2.2

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.5

3.0

3.1

3.0

3.1

3.0

2.6

2.3

2.3

2.1

2.3

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.3

2.6

2.6

2.8

2.8

2.8

2.6

2.4

2.2

1.9

1.8

1.5

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.0

2.1

2.5

2.8

2.9

2.8

2.8

2.6

2.3

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.7

2.5

2.4

2.1

2.1

1.9

1.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

1.0

1.3

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.5

2.4

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.6

2.4

2.4

2.2

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.0

1.7

1.5

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.6

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.9

2.1

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.6

2.4

2.6

0.6

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.9

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.9

2.0

1.9

1.6

1.4

1.2

1.0

1.0

1.0

1.2

1.6

2.7

2.6

1.7

1.4

1.3

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.6

2.7

2.4

2.2

2.6

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.9

1.0

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.7

1.4

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

1.0

1.6

4.8

4.1

1.7

1.2

1.0

1.1

4.5

4.0

3.2

2.1

1.9

2.1

2.5

2.5

2.7

2.3

2.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.6

0.8

1.0

1.2

1.4

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.5

1.6

1.8

1.2

2.9

4.9

6.2

5.8

5.2

2.3

1.9

2.0

2.4

2.5

2.8

2.3

2.5

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.6

0.9

1.2

1.3

1.5

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.6

2.5

2.4

4.8

2.3

1.8

1.9

2.3

2.5

2.4

2.3

2.7

0.7

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.0

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

1.7

1.5

1.4

1.7

3.9

5.4

4.7

2.2

1.9

2.0

2.3

2.7

2.7

2.7

2.9

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.2

1.7

1.7

1.9

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.5

1.5

2.6

2.7

4.8

2.4

2.0

2.2

2.5

2.7

2.9

3.0

2.8

1.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.8

1.5

1.8

2.0

2.0

2.2

2.1

1.9

1.6

1.5

1.5

1.3

5.3

2.6

2.2

2.3

2.5

2.7

2.9

3.3

3.1

1.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

1.2

1.8

2.4

2.1

2.1

2.3

2.0

1.9

1.8

1.9

1.7

4.7

2.5

2.2

2.3

2.5

2.7

2.9

3.2

3.0

1.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.9

2.3

2.3

2.0

2.5

2.2

2.2

2.4

4.2

4.2

5.4

2.5

2.1

2.3

2.6

2.8

2.9

3.0

2.8

1.0

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.8

2.3

2.3

2.1

2.4

2.3

2.8

4.7

4.7

4.7

2.4

2.1

2.2

2.5

2.8

2.7

2.7

2.8

0.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.7

2.2

2.2

2.1

2.4

2.6

2.9

2.0

1.7

4.6

5.7

4.3

2.2

2.0

2.1

2.5

2.6

2.4

2.3

2.6

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

0.8

2.3

2.7

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.1

1.7

1.4

1.2

1.0

1.1

1.9

2.3

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.4

1.8

3.0

1.2

1.4

2.0

2.3

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.5

2.5

2.7

2.3

2.4

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.9

2.2

2.3

2.3

2.2

2.0

1.7

1.4

1.3

1.2

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.6

1.6

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.3

2.5

2.5

2.8

2.2

2.4

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

1.1

2.0

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.8

1.6

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.4

1.5

1.7

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.7

1.6

1.5

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.7

2.6

2.3

2.2

2.5

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.5

1.8

1.8

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.9

1.8

1.8

1.9

1.9

1.9

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.0

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.6

2.7

2.7

2.4

2.5

2.4

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.4

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.1

2.1

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.2

2.3

2.2

2.2

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.8

2.7

2.7

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.0

0.6

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.6

1.1

1.6

1.8

2.0

2.2

2.1

2.4

2.5

2.2

2.3

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.3

2.3

2.4

2.3

2.6

2.8

2.7

2.9

2.8

2.6

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.9

1.8

0.9

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

1.0

1.6

1.9

2.3

2.2

2.1

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.5

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.5

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.3

2.5

2.5

2.9

2.8

2.6

2.4

1.9

1.7

1.6

1.4

0.8

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.4

1.7

2.1

2.4

2.4

2.3

2.4

2.6

2.6

2.3

2.5

2.6

2.4

2.5

2.7

2.7

2.6

2.7

2.9

3.0

2.5

2.3

2.0

1.5

1.2

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

1.0

1.6

1.7

1.6

1.1

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.4

1.2

0.9

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

VI
LL

AG
E 

PA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E 
AN

D
 C

R
 4

66
A,

 F
R

U
IT

LA
N

D
 P

AR
K,

 F
L

R
EV

#
D

AT
E

R
EV

IS
IO

N

D
R

AW
IN

G
 T

IT
LE

12-20-22

210278
PROJ. NO. :

SCALE

DATE

DESIGNED BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DRAWING NO.

ENGINEER OF RECORD

PRELI
MIN

ARY

NOT F
OR

CONSTRUCTIO
N

A 
W

O
M

EN
'S

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SE

42
4 

E.
 C

en
tr

al
 B

lv
d.

 #
54

2
O

rla
nd

o,
 F

L 
  3

28
01

w
w

w
.e

le
ve

n1
8a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
e.

co
m

Li
ce

ns
e:

  A
A2

60
01

88
4

EL
EV

EN
 18

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RE

M
ar

k 
Ad

am
s:

  4
07

-7
56

-2
11

9
Ki

m
 D

ay
:  

40
7-

41
6-

99
60

N
ek

e 
W

hi
te

:  
40

7-
41

6-
99

65

WW
W.

CE
GE

NG
INE

ER
ING

.C
OM

ME
LB

OU
RN

E, 
FL 

32
93

5
26

51
 EA

U G
AL

LIE
 BL

VD
, S

UIT
E A

TEL
. 3

21
.25

3.1
22

1

C.
O.

A.
  #

00
08

09
7

C
on

su
lti

ng
 E

ng
in

ee
rs

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

EN
GI
NE

ER
IN
G

GR
OU

P

DAVID E. ALLEY, PE
FL PE #55008

VI
LL

AG
ES

VE
TE

R
IN

AR
Y 

EM
ER

G
EN

C
Y 

C
LI

N
IC

EP

DEA

DAP

DAP

AS NOTED

SI
TE

 P
H

O
TO

M
ET

R
IC

 P
LA

N

SITE PHOTOMETRIC PLAN N
TYPE SLA

TYPE WLA TYPES K AND M

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

TYPE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.19' Δ=89°48'39" CB=N44°19'42"W CH=35.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=25.00' L=39.35' Δ=90°10'38" CB=N45°40'10"E CH=35.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNPLATTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SWITCHGEAR BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIFT STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" PVC STUBOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4"X4" CM LB 4709

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND N&D LB 4709 IN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4"X4" CM LB 4709

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND N&D LB 4709 IN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4"X4" CM LB 4709

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 4"X4" CM LB 4709 END OF WIRE FENCE 0.2' S, 0.8' W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE PARK DRIVE (PAVED - PRIVATE ACCESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 466A (PAVED - PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°14'18"E  228.97' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°34'38"W  290.09' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°14'01"W  229.13' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°34'38"W  240.08' MEAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PARKING FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
COPYRIGHT       STATEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE DOCUMENTS AND THEIR CONTENTS ARE THE PROPERTY OF CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING GROUP (CEG) AND ARE ISSUED ONLY FOR THE SPECIFIC PROJECT NOTED ON THESE DOCUMENTS.  ANY REVISIONS, REPRODUCTIONS OR MODIFICATIONS OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF CEG IS PROHIBITED BY LAW. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS ITEM HAS BEEN ELECTRONICALLY SIGNED AND SEALED BY DAVID E. ALLEY, PE ON THE DATE ADJACENT TO THE SEAL USING A SHA AUTHENTICATION CODE. PRINTED COPIES OF THIS DOCUMENT ARE NOT CONSIDERED SIGNED AND SEALED AND THE SHA AUTHENTICATION CODE MUST BE VERIFIED ON ANY ELECTRONIC COPIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANUFACTURER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIFFUSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MOUNTED AREA LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE IV DIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
#WF6-LL LED-35K-MVOLT-MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITHONIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECESSED 6" LED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WLA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALLPACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 20' AFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
- 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITHONIA LIGHTING WDGE1 LED-P1-35K-90CRI-VF-MVOLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 10' AFG

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
RZR-M-PLED-IV-FT-48LED-1050MA-NW-HS

AutoCAD SHX Text
US ARCHITECTURAL LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE STATISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA           AVERAGE (fc)    MAXIMUM (fc)    MINIMUM (fc)   MAX/MIN    AVERAGE/MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE              1.4            6.2            0.0            N/A        N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAB LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#SLIM26N/PC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCONCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
120V

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MOUNTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAB LIGHTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#SLIM26N/PC2

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
LED





  1 

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
STAFF REPORT BY LPG URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNERS, INC. 

 
SITE PLAN 

 
Owner:   James Martin, Villages VEC 
 
Engineer: Greg Crawford, Florida Engineering Group 
 
General Location: Southside of CR 466A & East of Village Park Drive 
 
Number of Acres:   1.875 ± acres  
 
Existing Zoning: PUD 
 
Existing Land Use: Mixed Community 
 
Date:     March 3, 2023 
 
Description of Project 
 
The owner is seeking site plan approval for construction of Veterinary Emergency Clinic of 9,850 
SF within the Village Park Commercial Subdivision.  The proposed veterinary emergency clinic is 
a permitted use pursuant to Ordinance 2021-002.  Development of the subject site must 
conform with PUD Ordinance 2018-002. 
 

 Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use 
North PUD Mixed Community 
South PUD Mixed Community 
East C-2 Commercial 
West PUD Mixed Community 

 
 
Assessment 

 
The revised plans meet the minimum technical requirements of Chapter 160 and PUD 
Ordinance 2018-002 and Ordinance 2021-002. 
 
 
Recommendation 

 

Staff recommends approval subject to engineering approval.   



  
 

 

 

VIA EMAIL echurch@fruitlandpark.org  
 
February 1, 2023 
 
Emily Church 
Office Assistant 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731 
 
RE: VETERINARY EMERGENCY CLINIC (HALFF AVO 043866.092) 
 CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEW 
 
Dear Ms. Church: 
 
Per your email request dated January 26, 2023, I have reviewed the documents which were 
included in drop box for the above referenced project.  Based on my review, I believe all 
comments have been satisfied. 
 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HALFF 
 

 
 
Brett J. Tobias, P.E. 
Team Leader 
btobias@halff.com  
 
BJT:eb 

mailto:echurch@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:btobias@halff.com






Property Record Card

General Information
Name: PENNER JONATHAN Alternate Key: 1284368
Mailing
Address:

2307 SPRING LAKE RD
 FRUITLAND PARK, FL

34731
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 33-18-24-0003-000-
03000

Millage Group and City: 000F Fruitland Park
2021 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.1686

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services Map

Property
Location:

2307 SPRING LAKE RD
 FRUITLAND PARK FL,

34731 
 Update Property Location 

Property Name: --
 Submit Property Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary Maps 

Property
Description:

BEG 209.2 FT E OF SW COR OF NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, RUN N 0-30-15 E
1325.45 FT, S 89-35-10 E 505.91 FT, S 0-32-50 W 1116.62 FT, N 89-22-40
W 231.4 FT, S 0-31-40 W 210.9 FT, N 89-20-30 W TO POB ORB 3139 PG
542

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 SINGLE FAMILY LAKE
FRONTAGE (0103) 0 0  12.670 Acre $0.00 $358,738.00

2 WETLAND (9600) 0 0  1.600 Acre $0.00 $72.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 

Residential Building(s)
Building 1

Residential Building Value: $173,823.00
Summary

Year Built: 1975 Total Living Area:
2960 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 1 Full Bathrooms: 2 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 1

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section Type Ext. Wall Type No. Stories Floor Area
CARPORT FINISHED (CPF) 2.00 600
FINISHED LIVING AREA (FLA) Block (02) 2.00 2960
OPEN PORCH FINISHED (OPF) 2.00 72
SCREEN PORCH FINISHED (SPF) 2.00 297

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1284368
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=2307%20SPRING%20LAKE%20RD,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


View Larger / Print / Save

Building 2
Residential Building Value: $16,883.00

Summary

Year Built: 1976 Total Living Area:
564 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 1 Full Bathrooms: 1 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section Type Ext. Wall Type No. Stories Floor Area
CARPORT MFD (CPM) 1.00 240
FINISHED LIVING AREA (FLA) Wood (01) 1.00 564
OPEN PORCH MFD (OPM) 1.00 80

View Larger / Print / Save

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/buildingsketches/1284368_1284368.jpg
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/buildingsketches/1284368_5001407.jpg


 

Miscellaneous Improvements
No. Type No. Units Unit Type Year Depreciated Value
1 BARN (BRN2) 1200 SF 1973 $4,680.00
2 BARN (BRN3) 1440 SF 1985 $8,208.00

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
3139 / 542 04/2006 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $1,025,000.00
489 / 379 10/1972 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $43,000.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

Values and Estimated Ad Valorem Taxes 
Values shown below are 2022 CERTIFIED VALUES.

 The Market Value listed below is not intended to represent the anticipated selling price of the property and should not be relied upon by any individual or entity as
a determination of current market value.

Tax Authority Market
Value

Assessed
Value

Taxable
Value Millage Estimated

Taxes
LAKE COUNTY BCC GENERAL
FUND $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 5.0529 $2,201.40

SCHOOL BOARD STATE $562,404 $562,404 $562,404 3.5940 $2,021.28
SCHOOL BOARD LOCAL $562,404 $562,404 $562,404 2.9980 $1,686.09
LAKE COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.3229 $140.68

https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3139/542
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/489/379
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


 

Copyright © 2014 Lake County Property Appraiser. All rights reserved.
 Property data last updated on March 21, 2022.

 Site Notice
 

NORTH LAKE HOSPITAL DIST $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.0000 $0.00
ST JOHNS RIVER FL WATER
MGMT DIST $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.2189 $95.37

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 3.9134 $1,704.95
LAKE COUNTY MSTU
AMBULANCE $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.4629 $201.67

LAKE COUNTY VOTED DEBT
SERVICE $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.0918 $39.99

LAKE COUNTY MSTU FIRE $562,404 $435,670 $435,670 0.5138 $223.85

    Total:
17.1686

Total:
$8,315.28

Exemptions Information

This property is benefitting from the following exemptions with a checkmark ✓
Homestead Exemption (first exemption up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Additional Homestead Exemption (up to an additional $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to county millage - up to
$50,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior Exemption (applied to city millage - up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Limited Income Senior 25 Year Residency (county millage only-exemption
amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Widow / Widower Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Blind Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Disability Exemption (up to $500) Learn More View the Law

Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Disability Exemption ($5000) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Veteran’s Combat Related Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Deployed Servicemember Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

First Responder Total and Permanent Disability Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law 

Surviving Spouse of First Responder Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Conservation Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

Tangible Personal Property Exemption (up to $25,000) Learn More View the Law

Religious, Charitable, Institutional, and Organizational Exemptions (amount
varies) Learn More View the Law

Economic Development Exemption Learn More View the Law

Government Exemption (amount varies) Learn More View the Law

NOTE: Information on this Property Record Card is compiled and used by the Lake County Property Appraiser for the sole purpose of ad valorem property tax assessment
administration in accordance with the Florida Constitution, Statutes, and Administrative Code. The Lake County Property Appraiser makes no representations or warranties
regarding the completeness and accuracy of the data herein, its use or interpretation, the fee or beneficial/equitable title ownership or encumbrances of the property, and assumes
no liability associated with its use or misuse. See the posted Site Notice.

 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/frequently-asked-questions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.031.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.075.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Mode=Constitution&Submenu=3&Tab=statutes&CFID=27684629&CFTOKEN=52479832#A7S06
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.202.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.101.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.24.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.082.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#military
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.173.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#firstresponder
http://laws.flrules.org/2017/105
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#top
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.081.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/pdfs/Conservation_Assessment_General_Requirements.pdf
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.26.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/business_owners.aspx
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.183.html
http://www.lakecopropappr.com/exemptions.aspx#religious
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0196/Sections/0196.1995.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2014&Title=%2D%3E2014%2D%3EChapter%20196
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0100-0199/0196/0196ContentsIndex.html&StatuteYear=2016&Title=%2D%3E2016%2D%3EChapter%20196
https://www.lakecopropappr.com/site-notice.aspx














Project Location Spring Lake Road PUDFebruary 9, 2023 FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 01P

SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD

N

Situated north of Spring Lake Road and south of Lake Geneva in the City of Fruitland Park, Florida, the Spring 
Lake Road PUD is a proposed development of 92 multifamily dwellings divided between 56 dwellings in two-
story apartments and 36 dwellings in one-story villas. The total parcel size is +/- 14.10 acres, with +/- 2.10 
acres being undevelopable wetlands. The remaining +/- 12 Acres to the south of the wetlands will be developed 
for multifamily residential uses. Current future land use allows up to 147 units, all units are designed to fall 
within the Multifamily High Density (MFHD) land use. The development will maintain community amenities and 
associated private improvements. Access for the development will occur from Spring Lake Road. 

Plan Prepared by:
 ALEX STRINGFELLOW

352.217.7710
alex@stringfellowplanning.com

Additional Supporting Graphics Prepared by:
 SIMON HARDT

207.607.9366
simon@stringfellowplanning.com

Project Name: Spring Lake Road PUD

Developer: 
Atlantic Housing Partners
200 E. Canton Avenue, Suite 102, Winter 
Park, FL 32789  

Site Location: 2307 Spring Lake Road, 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731. Located north of 
Spring Lake Road, and south of Lake Geneva.

Alternate Key: 1284368

Adjacent Zoning: PUD to the North and 
East, A (Lake County) to the Southeast, R-1 
and R-3 (Lake County) to the South and A 
(Lake County) to the West.

Adjacent Land Uses: MFHD to the North 
and East, Urban Medium Density (Lake 
County) to the South and West.

Proposed Uses and Parking: Residential 
and amenity buildings including, but not 
limited to, clubhouse, leasing office, pool, 
mail kiosks, and other ancillary uses, and 
required parking.

Proposed Phasing: One phase, not 
applicable. 

Acreage & Density: 
Gross Acreage of Parcel: +/- 14.10 Acres
Net Acreage:+/- 12 Acres
Max Allowable Units Based on FLU: 147 Units
Proposed Units: 92 Units - All units fall within 
the MFHD Land Use.

WMD: St. Johns River Water Management 
District

Utilities: City Water, City Sewer, Privately 
Maintained Stormwater Pond. Fire protection 
per Code.

Spring Lake Road

Spring Lake Cove 
Apartments

Twin Lake

Lake 
Geneva

Via Marcia

M
ar

jo
ri

e 
S

tr
ee

t

Zoning: PUD

Z
on

in
g:

 A
 (

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y)

Zoning:
A (Lake 
County)

Zoning:
R-3 (Lake 
County)

Zoning:
R-1 (Lake 
County)

N

Zoning: PUD

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
 
THE LAND REFERRED TO HEREIN BELOW IS SITUATED IN THE COUNTY OF LAKE, STATE OF 
FLORIDA, AND IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
FROM THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN 
SOUTH 89'20'30" EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST 1 /4 OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1 /4, A DISTANCE OF 209.20 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS 
DESCRIPTION; THENCE NORTH 0'30'15" EAST 1,325.45 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE 
SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, THENCE RUN SOUTH 89'35'10" 
EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4, A 
DISTANCE OF 505.91 FEET, THENCE RUN SOUTH 00'32'50" WEST 1,116.62 FEET, THENCE 
NORTH 89'22'40" WEST 231.40 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 0'31'40" WEST 210.90 FEET TO THE 
SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST ¼ OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 33, THENCE 
NORTH 89"20'30" WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SAID NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 1/4, 273.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. LESS AND EXCEPT THE 
SOUTH 33 FEET THEREOF.



Project Location Spring Lake Road PUDFebruary 9, 2023 FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 02P

SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD

Plan Prepared by:
 ALEX STRINGFELLOW

352.217.7710
alex@stringfellowplanning.com

Additional Supporting Graphics Prepared by:
 SIMON HARDT

207.607.9366
simon@stringfellowplanning.com

Spring Lake Road

Lake Geneva
N Legend

N

1 Story (1 Bedroom Villa) - 24 Units

2 Story Apartment Buildings - 56 Units 

Community Amenity / Leasing Office

Open Space

Wetlands

50'0' 100' 200' 300'

Pool

1 Story (2 Bedroom Villa) - 12 Units

Stormwater

 Legend

N

Area within Setbacks 

Floodplain

Wetlands

50'0' 100' 200' 300'

Area Outside Setbacks (50' 
Front and 25' Side Setbacks)

Spring Lake Road

Lake Geneva

Concept Plan Proposed Setbacks

Parking / Driving Aisles

Buffer

Buffer

B
uf

fe
r 

w
/ 

V
in

yl
 F

en
ce

B
uf

fe
r 

w
/ 

V
in

yl
 F

en
ce



Project Location Spring Lake Road PUDFebruary 9, 2023 FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 03P

SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD

Plan Prepared by:
 ALEX STRINGFELLOW

352.217.7710
alex@stringfellowplanning.com

Additional Supporting Graphics Prepared by:
 SIMON HARDT

207.607.9366
simon@stringfellowplanning.com

N
Typical Parking Aisle Section

Entry Road Section

Unit Type 1: 2 Bedroom Lakeview Apartment (40 units)
1,031 SF - AC Area (Net Area)
159 SF  - Outdoor Area

Unit Type 2: 2-Bedroom Apartment (8 units)
1,117 SF - AC Area (Net Area)
85 SF  - Outdoor Area

Unit Type 3: 3 Bedroom Apartment (8 units)
1,209 SF - AC Area (Net Area)
85 SF  - Outdoor Area

Unit Type 4: 1 Bedroom Villa (24 units)
777 SF - AC Area (Net Area)
80 SF  - Outdoor Area

Unit Type 5: 2 Bedroom Villa (12 units)
1,117 SF - AC Area (Net Area)
85 SF  - Outdoor Area

Unit Types and Sizes

Maximum Building Height: 35 feet

Parking Calculation:

1 Bedroom Units: 24 x 1.5 spaces = 36 spaces

2 & 3 Bedroom Units: 68 x 2 spaces = 136 spaces 

Guest Parking: 92 x 0.25 spaces = 23

Total Required Parking = 195 spaces
Total Provided Parking = 202 spaces

Total Required Bike Parking = 10 spaces
Total Provided Bike Parking = 10 spaces 



Project Location Spring Lake Road PUDFebruary 9, 2023 FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 04P

SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD

Plan Prepared by:
 ALEX STRINGFELLOW

352.217.7710
alex@stringfellowplanning.com

Additional Supporting Graphics Prepared by:
 SIMON HARDT

207.607.9366
simon@stringfellowplanning.com

N

1 ft. Contours (Source: Lake County ) Waterbodies, Wetlands, Floodplain (Source: Lake County )

Subject Property Subject Property



Project Location Spring Lake Road PUDFebruary 9, 2023 FRUITLAND PARK, FLORIDA 05P

SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD

Plan Prepared by:
 ALEX STRINGFELLOW

352.217.7710
alex@stringfellowplanning.com

Additional Supporting Graphics Prepared by:
 SIMON HARDT

207.607.9366
simon@stringfellowplanning.com

N

Soils (Source USDA)

Subject Property

Amenity #1: Leasing, club 
space, and fitness. The 
applicant may or may not 
build a pool

0.1 Acres or 4,736 sq. ft. 

Amenity #2: Landscaped Park / 
Mews with gazebo and other 
recreational amenities

0.11 Acres or 5,119 sq. ft. 

Amenities





  
 

 

 

 
VIA EMAIL swilliams@fruitlandpark.org   
 
December 9, 2022 
 
Sharon Williams 
Assistant to the Director 
City of Fruitland Park 
506 W. Berckman Street 
Fruitland Park, FL 34731  
 
RE: SPRING LAKE ROAD PUD (AVO 043866.093) 
 PUD REVIEW 
 
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
Per an email request from Emily Church dated December 9, 2022, I have reviewed the documents 
attached for the subject project.  Based upon my review, I do not have any further comments.  
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
HALFF 
 

 
 
Hugo Cabrera, P.E. 
Senior Public Works Project Manager 
hcabrera@halff.com  
 
HC:am 
 
   
 
 

mailto:swilliams@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:hcabrera@halff.com


 
 

Public Works Department/Engineering Division 
P.O. Box 7800 • 350 N. Sinclair Ave., • Tavares, FL 32778 

 

P 352.253.6000 • F 352.253.9025 
Board of County Commissioners • www.lakecountyfl.gov 

Douglas B. Shields Sean M. Parks, AICP, QEP Kirby Smith Leslie Campione Josh Blake 
 District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 

 

December 9, 2022 
 
 
Dwayne Williams  
Community Development Director 
City of Fruitland Park 
Community Development Department 
506 W Berkman St 
Fruitland Park, Florida 34731 
(sent via email) 
 
 
RE:  PROJECT:  Spring Lake Road Planned Unit Development  
 
 
Thank you for requesting our comments on this planned unit development. 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The below information neither constitutes an approval nor a denial by Lake County Board of 
County Commissioners or Lake County staff.  Specifically, the County Commissioners have 
neither discussed nor voted on this project. These recommendations are only from the Lake 
County Department of Public Works.  The Office of Planning and Zoning, Office of Building 
Services, Office of Fire Rescue, and other associated offices have NOT provided comments on 
this development. Further input by these groups may be required  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Major comments for Spring Lake Road 

• Narrow road not capable of handling heavy traffic 
• Right-of-way does not meet required minimal standard widths 

Public Work’s recommended requirements for the Rolling Acres PUD impacts to roadways and 
drainage systems: 
 
Spring Lake Road: 

• Spring Lake Road is a narrow road with a width of 20 ft. The road can handle light 
traffic, but heavy traffic is not recommended. 

• A right turn lanes on Spring Lake Road at the development’s entrance will be required.  
• There is limited right of way dedication currently on Spring Lake Road. The development 

may be required to dedicate right-of-way at time of permitting. 



RE:  PROJECT:  Spring Lake Road Planned Unit Development     Page 2 of 2 
 

Internal Connectivity: 
• The development is recommended to have internal pedestrian and bicycle connectivity 

throughout the development and along Spring Lake Road. 
 

Traffic: 
• A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) will be required of this development for review by the 

Lake-Sumter MPO and Lake County Public Works Department. The TIA will need to 
follow and Lake-Sumter MPO Traffic Impact Analysis Methodology and Guideline the 
methodology will need to be worked out prior to TIA submittal. 
 

• The TIA is highly recommended to be provided for review by Lake-Sumter MPO and 
Lake County prior to public hearings for the PUD. 

 
Stormwater Management:   

• The site’s stormwater management design will need to be reviewed by Lake County 
when submitted to both the City of Fruitland Park and St. Johns River Water 
Management District.  We may require Lake County stormwater design standards on 
ponds that outfall or affect surrounding unincorporated lands or onto county roads. 

Flood Study:   
• Development will be responsible for a drainage and flood study to determine the base 

flood elevation. The flood study will require review by both the city and county.  The 
study will evaluate impacts to the Lake Geneva, a closed basin watershed. 

 
Please be advised that this letter pertains to transportation, access management, stormwater, and 
floodplain related impacts foreseen from the proposed PUD application as reviewed by Lake 
County Department of Public Works.  This letter does not include any land use, zoning, or any 
other elements that may be addressed by other departments, such as Lake County Department of 
Economic Growth - Office of Planning and Zoning.  
 
Please contact me if you have any questions concerning the comments and recommendations 
provided in this letter. 
 
Approval may be subject to Board of County Commission approval. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Seth Lynch 
Development Engineer/Project Manager 
Lake County Department of Public Works 
Engineering Division 
slynch@lakecountyfl.gov 
 
Cc:     Jeff Earhart, Engineering Manager for Lake County 
          Bobby Howell, Planning Director for Lake County           
           Janie Barron, Chief Planner for Lake County 
             

mailto:slynch@lakecountyfl.gov






7/27/22, 2:37 PM Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?altkey=1284082 1/4

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: CARTER DARYL M
TRUSTEE Alternate Key: 1284082

Mailing
Address:

PO BOX 568821
 ORLANDO, FL 32856-

8821
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 32-18-24-0002-000-
00700

Millage Group and City: 000F Fruitland Park
2021 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.1686

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services Map

Property
Location:

1130 LAKE ELLA RD
 FRUITLAND PARK FL,

34731 
 Update Property Location 

Property Name: --
 Submit Property Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

W 1/2 OF NW 1/4--LESS E 130 FT OF W 565 FT OF N 335 FT & LESS S
1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 & LESS W 33 FT FOR RD R/W--
ORB 4397 PG 468

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 AG / PASTURE - IMPROVED
HAY AVERAGE (6300) 0 0 CATTLE 70.000 Acre $350.00 $455,000.00

2 AGRICULTURAL HOMESITE
(5000) 0 0  1.000 Acre $0.00 $11,000.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 

Residential Building(s)
Building 1

Residential Building Value: $44,541.00
Summary

Year Built: 1982 Total Living Area:
1776 Central A/C: Yes Attached Garage:

No

Bedrooms: 3 Full Bathrooms: 2 Half Bathrooms: 0 Fireplaces: 0

 
Incorrect Bedroom, Bath, or other information? 

Section(s)
Section Type Ext. Wall Type No. Stories Floor Area
FINISHED LIVING AREA (FLA) Wood (01) 1.00 1200
ADDITIONAL LIVING AREA MFD (LAM) 1.00 576
OPEN PORCH MFD (OPM) 1.00 224
SCREEN PORCH MFD (SPM) 1.00 288

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1284082
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=1130%20LAKE%20ELLA%20RD,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home


7/27/22, 2:32 PM Property Details : Lake County Property Appraiser

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/property-details.aspx?altkey=1284015 1/3

Property Record Card

General Information

Name: CARTER DARYL M
TRUSTEE Alternate Key: 1284015

Mailing
Address:

PO BOX 568821
 ORLANDO, FL 32856-

8821
 Update Mailing Address

Parcel Number: 32-18-24-0001-000-
00900

Millage Group and City: 000F Fruitland Park
2021 Total Certified Millage
Rate: 17.1686

Trash/Recycling/Water/Info: My Public Services Map

Property
Location:

1342 LAKE ELLA RD
 FRUITLAND PARK FL,

34731 
 Update Property Location 

Property Name: --
 Submit Property Name 

School Information:
School Locator & Bus
Stop Map 

 School Boundary Maps

Property
Description:

W 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4, N 1/2 OF SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4, N 3/4
OF E 1/2 OF NW 1/4--LESS LAKE ELLA RD R/W-- ORB 4420 PG 2227

NOTE: This property description is a condensed/abbreviated version of the original description as recorded on deeds or other legal instruments in the public
records of the Lake County Clerk of Court. It may not include the Public Land Survey System’s Section, Township, Range information or the county in which
the property is located. It is intended to represent the land boundary only and does not include easements or other interests of record. This description should
not be used for purposes of conveying property title. The Property Appraiser assumes no responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description.

Land Data

Line Land Use Frontage Depth Notes No.
Units Type Class

Value Land Value

1 AG / PASTURE - IMPROVED
HAY AVERAGE (6300) 0 0 CATTLE 85.530 Acre $350.00 $555,945.00

Click here for Zoning Info  FEMA Flood Map
 

Miscellaneous Improvements
There is no improvement information to display.

Sales History
NOTE: This section is not intended to be a complete chain of title. Additional official book/page numbers may be listed in the property description above and/or recorded and
indexed with the Clerk of Court. Follow this link to search all documents by owner's name..

Book/Page Sale Date Instrument Qualified/Unqualified Vacant/Improved Sale Price
4420 / 2227 12/2013 Warranty Deed Unqualified Vacant $585,000.00
4202 / 1279 07/2012 Certificate of Title Unqualified Vacant $100.00
3111 / 1253 03/2006 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $5,482,500.00
2923 / 1131 08/2005 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $2,755,000.00
2923 / 1130 08/2005 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
2606 / 934 05/2004 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $0.00
2575 / 2104 05/2004 Warranty Deed Qualified Improved $721,000.00
1134 / 2483 10/1991 Quit Claim Deed Unqualified Improved $1.00
1053 / 1245 04/1990 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $1.00
771 / 1557 03/1983 Warranty Deed Unqualified Improved $1.00

Click here to search for mortgages, liens, and other legal documents. 

https://www.lakecopropappr.com/address-change.aspx?AltKey=1284015
https://gis.lakecountyfl.gov/MyPublicServices/?a=1342%20LAKE%20ELLA%20RD,%20FRUITLAND%20PARK
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://busstop.lake.k12.fl.us/InfoLocator/infolocator/locator.aspx?OrgGuid=ORG-LCS
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lakeschools.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=8d04c211263243029b4506d404d18bd9
https://lcgis.maps.arcgis.com/apps/Viewer/index.html?appid=562c9b6fc99e441a856b388c81a95a87
https://msc.fema.gov/portal/home
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4420/2227
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/4202/1279
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/3111/1253
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2923/1131
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2923/1130
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2606/934
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/2575/2104
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1134/2483
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/1053/1245
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/Details/GetDocumentByBookPage/O/771/1557
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/
https://officialrecords.lakecountyclerk.org/


SITE



SITE

LAKE ELLA ROAD

TA
YL

O
R

 M
IL

L 
R

O
A

D



REQUIRED PERMITS

MUNICIPALITY PERMIT TYPE
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK PRELIMINARY PLAN
CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK CONSTRUCTION PLAN

ST JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT ENVIORNMENTAL RESOURCE PERMIT
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL PROTECTION DRINKING WATER PERMIT
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL PROTECTION WASTEWATER PERMIT

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIORNMENTAL PROTECTION NOTICE OF INTENT TO USE NPDES GENERAL PERMIT FOR STORMWATER DISCHARGE
LAKE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY PERMIT



.















TRACT RO6

TRACT C3

TRACT R07

TRACT OB1

TRACT C2

TRACT C1

TRACT RO5

TRACT RO3

TRACT A1

T
R
A
C
T
 
C
5

TRACT OB3

TRACT OB2

TRACT B3

TRACT RT2

TRACT B3

TRACT RT1

TRACT RO2

TRACT RT1

TRACT B4

TRACT OB4

TRACT B4

TRACT B5
TRACT B5

TRACT B5

TRACT OB5

TRACT B1

TRACT B1

TRACT C4

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
5

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
2

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
3

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
4

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT
RO4

TRACT
C6

TRACT R01

TRACT LS1

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C100

1" = 200'

TRACT TABLE
TRACT ID DESCRIPTION OWNERSHIP MAINTENANCE AREA (SF) AREA (AC) PERCENTAGE

A1 RIGHT OF WAY CITY CITY 1,413,036 32.44 20.34%
B1 BUFFER\OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 46,247 1.06 0.67%
B2 BUFFER\OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 23,063 0.53 0.33%
B3 BUFFER\OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 103,980 2.39 1.50%
B4 BUFFER\OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 369,473 8.48 5.32%
B5 BUFFER\OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 204,233 4.69 2.94%
C1 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 6,137 0.14 0.09%
C2 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 5,939 0.14 0.09%
C3 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 12,778 0.29 0.18%
C4 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 11,326 0.26 0.16%
C5 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 14,376 0.33 0.21%
C6 OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 7,066 0.16 0.10%
LS1 LIFT STATION CITY CITY 1,600 0.04 0.02%
OB1 STORMWATER / OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 327,295 7.51 4.71%
OB2 STORMWATER / OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 115,066 2.64 1.66%

OB3 TREE PRESERVATION / STORM /
OPEN HOA HOA 239,818 5.51 3.45%

OB4 STORMWATER / OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 89,970 2.07 1.30%
OB5 STORMWATER / OPEN SPACE HOA HOA 157,524 3.62 2.27%
RO1 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 71,688 1.65 1.03%
RO2 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 52,938 1.22 0.76%
RO3 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 40,600 0.93 0.58%
RO4 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 26,328 0.60 0.38%
RO5 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 30,527 0.70 0.44%
RO6 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 59,906 1.38 0.86%
RO7 RECREATION / OPEN HOA HOA 148,789 3.42 2.14%
RT1 RIGHT OF WAY LAKE COUNTY LAKE COUNTY 52,267 1.20 0.75%
RT2 RIGHT OF WAY LAKE COUNTY LAKE COUNTY 37,844 0.87 0.54%
RT3 RIGHT OF WAY LAKE COUNTY LAKE COUNTY 11,551 0.27 0.17%

SINGLE FAMILY PRIVATE PRIVATE 74.98 47.01%

     TOTAL SITE AREA 3,681,367 159.49 100.00%



TRACT OB2

LAKE ELLA ROAD

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1 TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1
TRACT A1

TRACT C3

TRACT OB1

TRACT C2

TRACT B3

TRACT RT2

TRACT B3

TRACT RT1

TRACT RO2

TRACT C4

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
2

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
3

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C101

1" = 60'



TRACT A1

TRACT A1 TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT C3

TRACT R07

TRACT C2

TRACT C1

TRACT B1

TRACT B1

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
5

TRACT C6

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C102

1" = 60'



TRACT A1 TRACT A1

TRACT A1
TRACT R07

TRACT B1

TRACT B1

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
5

TRACT C6

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C103

1" = 60'



TRACT A1

TRACT A1
TRACT A1

TRACT A1TRACT A1

LAKE ELLA ROAD

TRACT RO3

TRACT C5

TRACT OB3

TRACT RO2

TRACT RT1

TRACT B4

TRACT C4

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
4

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C104

1" = 60'



TRACT RO5
REC AREA 5

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1

TRACT A1TRACT A1

TRACT C3

TRACT RO3

TRACT C4

T
R
A
C
T
 
B
4

TRACT A1

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C105

1" = 60'



PROPOSED
 POND F

TRACT B4

R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C106

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C200

1" = 200'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C201

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C202

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C203

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C204

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C205

1" = 60'



R
E
S
I
B
U
I
L
T
 
H
O
M
E
S

21084
08/11/2022

JAS
JAS
CHM

C206

1" = 60'



1  

CITY OF FRUITLAND PARK 
STAFF REPORT BY LPG URBAN & REGIONAL PLANNERS, INC. 

PRELIMINARY PLAT 

Owner: Daryl Carter, as Trustee of Lake Ella Road Land Trust 
 

Applicant: ResiBuilt Homes, LLC 
 

General Location: South of Lake Ella Road & East of Rolling Acres Road 
 

Number of Acres: 159.49 ± acres 
 

Existing Zoning: Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
 

Existing Land Use: Multi-Family Low Density (8 units/acre) 
 

Proposed Zoning: PUD Amendment 
 

Date: March 20th, 2023 
 

Description of Project 
 

The applicant is seeking preliminary plan approval of the proposed subdivision consisting of 603 dwelling 
units of single family and attached single family. 

 

 

 Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Land Use 

North Lake County Agriculture (Ag). R-3 Lake County Urban Low (4 units/acre) 

South Lake County Ag & R-3 Lake County Urban Low 

East City PUD & Lake County R-1 & Ag City MFLD and Lake County Urban Medium (7 
units/acre) 

West Lake County Ag Rural (1 unit/5 acres) 
 

 

 

Recommendation 

 

The applicant has addressed all outstanding planning comments. Staff recommends approval subject to 
engineering and Lake County Public Works approval. 



 

 
 
 

 

VIA EMAIL swilliams@fruitlandpark.org  

 

March 20, 2023 

 

Sharon Williams 

Administrative Assistant 

City of Fruitland Park 

506 W. Berckman St. 

Fruitland Park, FL 34731 

 

RE: Rolling Acres at Lake Ella Preliminary Plan Review #4 (Halff AVO 043866.087) 

 

Dear Ms. Williams: 

 

Per your email request dated March 14th, 2023, I have reviewed the documents which were included in 

the drop box for the above referenced project. Based on my review, I believe all comments have been 

satisfied. 

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 352-343-8481. 

 

Sincerely, 

HALFF 

 

Brett Tobias, P.E. 

Team Leader 

btobias@Halff.com 

 

BT:eb 

 

mailto:swilliams@fruitlandpark.org
mailto:btobias@Halff.com

	11. Construction Plans.pdf
	1 COVER SHEET
	2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	3 LEGEND, NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS
	4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND DEMOLITION PLAN
	5 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (NOTES AND DETAILS)
	6 OVERALL SITE PLAN
	7 SITE GEOMETRY PLAN
	8 SITE PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	9 SITE UTILITY PLAN
	10 VEHICLE TRACKING
	11 CROSS SECTIONS
	12 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	13 FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS
	14 LANDSCAPE
	15 IRRIGATION

	RevisedConstructionPlans.pdf
	1 COVER SHEET
	2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
	3 LEGEND, NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS
	4 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION AND DEMOLITION PLAN
	5 STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (NOTES AND DETAILS)
	6 OVERALL SITE PLAN
	7 SITE GEOMETRY PLAN
	8 SITE PAVING, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
	9 SITE UTILITY PLAN
	10 VEHICLE TRACKING
	11 CROSS SECTIONS
	12 SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
	13 FRUITLAND PARK UTILITY DETAILS
	14 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN
	15 SITE IRRIGATION PLAN
	16 SITE LIGHTING PLAN

	Arbor Park Phase 1 Boundary Survey.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV1-24x36 Boundary
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV1-24x36 Boundary (2)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV1-24x36 Boundary (3)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV1-24x36 Boundary (4)
	211003 Park Sq Homes Bndy REV1-24x36 Boundary (5)


	Combined - Propert Appraiser Record Cards.pdf
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser1
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser2
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser3
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser4
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser5
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser6
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser7
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser8
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser9
	Property Details _ Lake County Property Appraiser10

	045117.001 Arbor Park Phase 1 Final Plat-03-02-23.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Cover

	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 2

	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 3

	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 4

	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 5

	Sheets and Views
	Sheet 6

	Sheets and Views
	Cover

	Sheets and Views
	Cover


	10. Location Map Exhibit.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LOCATION


	Engineering Plans.pdf
	1 21084_C001_COVER - 01 - COV
	03913.0008 REVISED LAKE ELLA TOPO AND ROUTE 01-27-2023
	9 21084-C100-PSP - C100
	10 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C101
	11 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C102
	12 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C103
	13 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C104
	14 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C105
	15 21084-C101-SITE PLAN - C106
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C200
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C201
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C202
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C203
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C204
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C205
	21084-C201-PRELIM UTILITY-DRAINAGE-NEW - C206




